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PROCEEDINGS
(Transcript follows in sequence from Volume 2.)
CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll reconvene the hearing.
Ms. Kaufman?
MS. KAUFMAN: The Florida Interexchange Carriers
Association would call Mr. Joseph Gillan.
JOSEPH P. GILLAN
was called as a witness on behalf of the Florida Interexchange
Carriers Association and, having been duly sworn, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. KAUFMAN:
Q Mr. Gillan, can you state your name and address for
the record, please?
A Joseph Gillan, P.0O. Box 541038, Orlando, Florida
32854.
Q On whose behalf are you appearing in this
proceeding?
A The Florida Interexchange Carriers Association.
Q Mr. Gillan, did you file 19 pages of direct

testimony in this docket?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your
testimony?

A No,

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MS. KAUFMAN: We would ask that Mr. Gillan's
prefiled direct testimony be inserted into the record as
though read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: ‘The prefiled direct testimony of
Joseph Gillan will be inserted in the record as though read.

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Gillan, do you have any
exhibits to your testimony?
A Yes, I do.

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioners, on Friday we
distributed an exhibit for Mr. Gillan that we were able to
produce only upon receipt of information in discovery from
Southern Bell. I have additional copies if anybody didn't get
one. We would ask for an exhibit number for that.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I don't have it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't have one either.

JPG-1 will be identified as Exhibit 19.

(Exhibit No. 19 marked for identification.)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF
JOSEPH GILLAN
ON BEHALF OF
THE FLORIDA INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS ASSOCIATION
DOCKET NO. 920260-TL
I. Introduction

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

My name is Joseph Gillan. My business address is P. O. Box 541038, Orlando,

Florida 32854.

WHAT IS YOUR OCCUPATION?

I am an economist with a consulting practice specializing in telecommunications.

[ have appeared before this Commission in over a dozen proceedings since 1987.

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING?

I am testifying on behalf of the Florida Interexchange Carriers Association

(FIXCA), which is an industry group formed to advocate policies which foster

interexchange competition before the Florida Public Service Commission.
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WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

The purpose of my testimony is to evaluate Southern Bell’s proposed Extended
Calling Service (ECS), particularly in light of the Company’s new obligations
under the recently revised telecommunications statute. This tariff filing represents
a turning point in the Commission’s regulation of Southern Bell. On one level,
the filing is a continuation of the Commission’s previous regulatory policies
because it is intended to implement a scheduled revenue reduction required under
the Stipulation that concluded the Commission’s last rate investigation of Southern
Bell (see Order No. PSC 94-0172-FOF-TL.) On another level, however, the filing
marks the first time that the Commission will review a Southern Bell pricing
proposal in the context of the recently revised Florida telecommunications law

which will become effective shortly after the tariff is implemented.

WHAT CONCLUSIONS HAVE YOU REACHED ABOUT SOUTHERN

BELL’S ECS PROPOSAL?

My conclusions are:

1. Southern Bell’s proposed ECS service cannot be implemented (as is)

because it fails the imputation requirements for a non-basic service.

2. The Commission should only implement ECS if it is accompanied by
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complementary actions that will assure continued competition.

Specifically, the Commission should require:

a. The introduction of a "wholesale’ equivalent to ECS that is

expressly designed to be resold by other providers, and

b. The adoption of an "interconnection" rate to apply to the

origination/termination of ECS traffic.

The full development of these complementary policies is likely to extend beyond
the October 1, 1995 revenue reduction date required by the Stipulation. Until
these policies are implemented, the Commission should use the interim refund

mechanism outlined in the Stipulation.

DO YOU SUPPORT THE INTRODUCTION OF AN ECS-LIKE SERVICE

TO SATISFY THE SCHEDULED REVENUE REDUCTION?

No. There are a number of inequities in Southern Bell’s current price schedules
{the relationship between PBX trunk and Centrex prices is one example) that
should be corrected with the scheduled revenue reduction. However, the following
testimony ignores the relative merits of an ECS-like service and, instead, addresses
the complementary steps that the Commission must take, assuming that it

concludes that an ECS-like arrangement is the appropriate way to implement the
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revenue reduction.

18 Southern Bell’s ECS Proposal Cannot be
Implemented as Structured

DOES THE RECENTLY ENACTED FLORIDA STATUTE CLEARLY
ARTICULATE THE POLICY DIRECTION THE COMMISSION MUST

FOLLOW?

Yes. The clear objective of the revised statute is to promote competition in all
telecommunication markets. The new law articulates legislative intent at section
364.01(3):

The Legislature finds that the competitive provision

of telecommunications services, including locat

exchange telecommunications service, is in the

public interest and will provide customers with

freedom of choice, encourage the introduction of

new telecommunications service, encourage

technological innovation, and encourage investment

in telecommunications infrastructure.
As this statement of legislative intent emphasizes, the Legislature’s basic policy
goal is a competitive telecommunications industry in all of its submarkets. It is
against this competitive standard that the Commission must judge Southern Bell’s
ECS proposal, and it may allow the tariff to become effective only if it is

modified to ensure that competition on the routes in question may continue.

The procompetitive intent of the new law is particularly relevant in the market
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jeopardized by ECS -- i.e., the interexchange toll market -- where the Commission
itself has already recognized the importance of competition by empowering
customers with control of their 1+ dialing. (Order No. PSC-95-0203-FOF-TP,
Docket No. 930330-TP (Feb. 13, 1995)). To eliminate competition here and now
-- along some of the most heavily used toll routes in the state and on the eve of
intraLATA presubscription -- would be an action completely at odds with the
fundamental intent of the revised statute and this Commission’s orders. If the
ECS service is implemented "as is,” without the other safeguards I discuss later
in my testimony, it will have the effect of converting currently competitive toll

routes to monopoly routes which only Southern Bell can viably serve.

HOW SHOULD THE COMMISSION APPROACH ITS REVIEW OF

SOUTHERN BELL’S ECS PROPOSAL UNDER THE NEW STATUTE?

The Commission should review the proposed ECS service under the statutory
standards contained in the revised law. Although it could be argued that the full
application of the revised statute is not appropriate until after the statute becomes
effective and Southern Bell has elected price cap regulation, it makes little sense
to ignore these standards now and then revisit the entire ECS pricing issue again

in a few short months. Under the new statute, the following key provisions apply:

1. As a non-basic service, ECS prices must exceed the imputed price of any

monopoly component charged to a competitor in the provision of its same
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or functionally equivalent service. (Section 364.051(6)(c), Florida

Statutes),

2. ECS must be available for resale (absent a Commission finding to the
contrary), at prices set below the retail price of ECS by an amount (at least
sufficient) to adjust for unbundled marketing and other expenses unrelated

to the wholesale-ECS service. (Section 364.161, Florida Statutes).

3. Southern Bell must introduce an interconnection service which provides
other competitors the ability to originate or terminate ECS-like traffic.

(Section 364.161, Florida Statutes).

DOES THE PROPOSED ECS SERVICE MEET THE STATUTORY TESTS

DESCRIBED ABOVE?

No, ECS fails each of the required tests. Therefore, the Commission must either
reject Southern Bell’s ECS proposal or implement it in such a way that the

statutory requirements are met.

A. Imputation

WHAT IMPUTATION TEST MUST ECS SATISFY TO COMPLY WITH

THE STATUTE?
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The revised statute’s imputation provision for non-basic services is quite clear:

The price charged to a consumer for a non-basic

service shall cover the direct costs of providing the

service and shall, to the extent a cost is not included

in the direct cost, include as an imputed cost the

price charged by the [local telephone] company to

competitors for any monopoly component used by

a competitor in the provision of its same or

functionally equivalent service.
Section 364.051(6)(c), Florida Statutes. The relevant charges to consider in the
imputation test for ECS are switched access charges. For each and every call
along these routes, Southern Bell imposes switched access charges on its

interexchange competitors for the use of its monopoly local exchange network to

originate and terminate this traffic.

Southern Bell itself recognizes that ECS is the functional equivalent of the toll
services offered by it and its competitors when it computes the revenue reduction
that ECS will provide. Only 22 of the 154 Phase I routes that Southern Bell
proposes to move to ECS service have any other calling option other than MTS
toll service today. And given the mandatory nature of ECS, these revenues

disappear with its introduction.
HAVE YOU CONDUCTED AN IMPUTATION TEST FOR ECS SERVICE?

Yes, I performed a simplified imputation test to determine if the ECS prices

charged to end-users cover the tariffed price of the monopoly component used by
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1 Southern Bell’s interexchange carrier competitors, switched access service.
2
3 Although detailed information is not currently available, even a superficial analysis
4 indicates that ECS fails to cover the access charges that Southern Bell would (in
5 the absence of an "interconnection rate") impose on its competitors. FIXCA has
6 served Southern Bell with discovery requests for the information needed to
7 perform a more thorough evaluation and reserves the right to suppiement this
8 testimony, if appropriate. Table 1 compares the average switched access charge
9 imposed on a four minute call to the retail prices that Southern Bell proposes to

10 impose on consumers. |

11 Table 1

12 Average Per Minute

13 Estimated Average ECS Revenue/Minute $0.0642

14 Estimated Access (Effective 10/1/95) $0.0745

15 ource: Average o

16 Using Relative Business and Residence MTS Minutes (1st Q, 1994),

17 Southern Bell’s Response to FIXCA’s First Set of Interrogatories, No. 1,

18 Docket No. 930330-TP.

19

20 B. Other Anticompetitive Aspects of ECS

21

22 Q. ARE THERE OTHER ELEMENTS OF THE ECS PROPOSAL THAT ARE
23 ANTICOMPETITIVE?

24
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Yes. In addition to its below-cost pricing, there are three other factors which will
act to prevent competition: (a) the change to a 7-digit dialing pattern, (b) the
mandatory nature of the service, and (¢) the preclusion of resale by subjecting
ECS to a resale restriction and failing to introduce a wholesale-ECS service which

can be resold.

HOW DOES THE CHANGE IN DIALING PATTERN AFFECT

COMPETITION?

Removing the 1+ dialing pattern from these routes shelters this traffic from the
competitive pressures that will result with the introduction of 1+ presubscription.
There is no reason to change the dialing pattern associated with these routes (even
if the Commission changes its pricing). This traffic should remain subject to the
Commission’s intralATA presubscription order, with the 1+ dialing pattern

undisturbed.

WHAT IS THE EFFECT OF REQUIRING CUSTOMERS TO BUY ECS?

Southern Bell proposes to make ECS mandatory -- effectively bundling this
competitive interexchange service with the subscriber’s local exchange service.
Competitors would be unable to compete for this interexchange traffic unless they
could also offer the subscriber a bundled local/ECS service. In this way, Southern

Bell is attempting to shift this traffic from the more competitive interexchange
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marketplace to the local market where competition is nascent (at best), or (more
accurately) non-existent. The Commission should only permit ECS as an optional

service.
DOES SOUTHERN BELL PROHIBIT THE RESALE OF ECS?

Yes. Southern Bell appears to impose a general restriction on the resale of ECS
service by its inclusion in the "local" section of its General Subscriber Service
Tariff (Section A2.2.). This implicit resale restriction is in direct contravention
of the statute’s requirement that Southern Bell aliow that its services be resold --
with appropriate price reductions -- unless the Commission affirmatively decides

otherwise.

Together, these actions -- the pricing below access-cost, the change in dialing
pattern, its mandatory nature, and the restriction on resale -- all work to remove

the ECS routes from competition.

WHERE ARE THE COMPETITIVE CONSEQUENCES OF THE

PROPOSED ECS FILING CONCENTRATED?

It appears that the competitive consequences of the proposed ECS filing are
concentrated in the Southeast LATA. Over 85% of the revenue reduction

anticipated from the introduction of ECS service occurs in this LATA.

10
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SHOULD THE COMMISSION BE PARTICULARLY SENSITIVE TO

COMPETITIVE CONDITIONS IN THE SOUTHEAST LATA?

Yes, the Southeast LATA owes its very existence to this Commission’s
commitment to competition. At divestiture, Southern Bell was granted a waiver
of the MFJ's LATA-rules to combine a number of separate communities within
a single Southeast LATA. The Court allowed the combination of these
metropolitan areas into a single LATA based on its understanding that the Florida
Commission was committed to the development of intraLATA competition:

With regard to intraLATA competition, the Court
notes that Florida has already licensed an intrastate
carrier, Microtel, Inc., to compete with Southern
Bell for intercity intraLATA calls. The State Public
Service Commission, in. its filings with the Court,
has persuaded the Court that it is a strong body and
one committed to promoting competition.

And, in a later section, the Court noted that:

The Court allowed the consolidation of three
SMSAs to form the Southeast LATA (Miami, West
Palm Beach, and Ft. Pierce) with the understanding
that there would be intra-LATA competition for
calls between these cities.

United States v. Western Electric Co., Inc., 569 F. Supp. 990, 1032, 1109 (D.D.C.

1983) (footnotes omitted).

SOUTHERN BELL IMPLIES THAT THE COMMISSION COULD
CONTINUE TO ALLOW COMPETITION ON THESE ROUTES SIMPLY

BY INCLUDING THESE ROUTES UNDER A PREEXISTING

11
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AGREEMENT BETWEEN FIXCA AND SOUTHERN BELL. (SEE

TESTIMONY OF JOSEPH A. STANLEY, JR. AT 10). DO YOU AGREE?

No. The agreement referenced by Southern Bell deferred the debate over what
actions are necessary for competition to continue along routes subject to "$.25
plan" pricing, it did not resolve it. Several of the actions that FIXCA has long
endorsed as good policy -- in particular, establishing an appropriately priced
"interconnection rate” and resale -- are now law. Further, due to the widespread
nature of the proposed ECS, it is no longer reasonable for the Commission to

delay addressing the competitive implications of the plan.

The legislation is clear and unambiguous. The policy of the State of Florida is
competition in telecommunications. The statute plainly prohibits the unilateral
implementation of ECS because its prices are below the charges that Southern Bell
imposes on other providers for use of its monopoly local network. Further, the
statute prohibits restrictions on resale (absent a Commission determination to the
contrary) and, in fact, affirmatively obligates Southern Bell to provide an
appropriately priced intercomllection service that would allow its interexchange

competitors the opportunity to offer ECS-like services.

If the Commission decides that an ECS-like pricing system is appropriate, then
other complementary policies must be implemented in combination with ECS to

assure the continued viability of competition along these routes.

12
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IIl. Recommended Complementary Actions:
Resale and Interconnection

WHAT OTHER ACTIONS MUST THE COMMISSION TAKE IF IT

CHOOSES TO APPROVE SOUTHERN BELL’S ECS PROPOSAL?

As noted, the new Florida statute is intended to promote an increasingly
competitive telecommunications marketplace. The statute recognizes, however,
that the incumbent local exchange carrier will continue to be the preeminent (if
not monopoly) local network for some time. Accordingly, the statute establishes

a number of mechanisms to assist in the transition to fuller competition.

These mechanisms are instructive because they are also the policies that the
Commission should adopt here to enable competition to continue. Specifically,

the Commission should require that Southern Bell introduce:

1. a wholesale ECS-like service that is designed to be resold, and

2. an interconnection rate to apply to the use of Southern Beli’s local network

for the origination and termination of ECS-like traffic.

In fact, such an interconnection rate is absolutely required by the statute so that

ECS may satisfy the imputation test required for non-basic services.

13
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DOES THE STATUTE CONTEMPLATE WHOLESALE SERVICES

EXPRESSLY DESIGNED FOR RESALE?

Yes. The statute clearly requires that local telephone companies offer unbundled
components of their retail services. A wholesale-ECS service is similar to the

retail-ESC product with all retail support functions "unbundled” from its price.

Further, the statute clearly contemplates a lower wholesale price that is at least
reduced by the cost savings experienced by the local telephone company, but
should not be below the cost to provide the service:

The commission shall ensure that, if the rate it sets
for a service or facility to be resold provides a
discount below the tariff rate for such service or
facility which appropriately reflects the local
exchange telecommunications company’s avoidance
of the expense and cost of marketing such service or
facility to retail customers, such rate must not be
below cost. The commission shall also assure that
this rate is not set so high that it would serve as a
barrier to competition.

Section 364.161(5), Florida Statutes.

Thus, the revised statute establishes the basic parameters of the Commission’s
discretion in the pricing of the wholesale-equivalent to ECS. The price discount
must at least reflect the cost savings experienced by the LEC, but should not be

below the LEC’s cost.

14
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DO YOU HAVE A SPECIFIC PRICE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE
WHOLESALE ECS SERVICE?

No, not at this time. FIXCA has requested the appropriate cost information from
Southern Bell and hopes to further articulate a specific price level after the

information is received,

WILL A WHOLESALE-ECS SERVICE PROMOTE COMPETITION?

Yes. Companies compete through pricing, but they also compete by differentiating
their billing systems, customer support and other non-price elements of service.
This type of competition can continue, so long as IXCs can obtain from Southern
Bell the switching and transmission capabilities underlying ECS unbundled from

other retail functions.

Further, with an appropriately reduced wholesale price, additional price
competition is also possible. The key is requiring Southern Bell to introduce a
wholesale-ECS service which interexchange carriers would resell -- with the
interexchange carrier providing retail functions such as billing, collection and
customer support. Under such a system, Southern Bell would continue to perform
the transmission and switching of each subscriber’s ECS call, but the

interexchange carrier would handle billing and customer inquiries.

15
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ARE THERE OTHER CHANGES THAT SOUTHERN BELL WOULD

NEED TO MAKE TO OFFER A WHOLESALE-ECS SERVICE?

Yes. Southern Bell would need to devise automated support systems for the
transfer of billing and other account management information to the interexchange

carrier that is reselling the ECS service and maintaining contact with the customer.

SHOULD THE COMMISSION ALSO ESTABLISH AN
"INTERCONNECTION RATE" FOR THE USE OF SOUTHERN BELL’S

NETWORK TO ORIGINATE OR TERMINATE TRAFFIC?

Yes. Some competitors will want to provide their own switching of ECS-like
services, perhaps to add new features or functions, such as account billing. In this
case, the resale of a wholesale-ECS service will not meet their needs and an
interconnection rate will need to be established to originate and terminate these

calls on Southern Bell’s network,

I would note also that such an interconnection rate is necessary for Southern Bell

to satisfy the imputation standards of the statute.

WHAT PROCESS SHOULD THE COMMISSION USE TO ESTABLISH AN

ECS-INTERCONNECTION RATE?

16
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The statute contains an unfortunate ambiguity in that it does not clearly contain
a process to establish the interconnection charge (or resale price) paid by
interexchange carriers (as opposed to alternative local exchange carriers). The
section of the statute discussing the negotiaiton of interconnection rates is written
to apply to discussions between local telephone companies and companies
certificated as alternative local telephone companies. While the statute certainly
contemplates a competitive interexchange owfcome -- and, as noted above,
expressly requires that the monopoly local exchange network continue to be priced
in a manner consistent with this result -- there is no clearly defined process to

arrive at the necessary interconnection rates.

The statute is clear, however, in that all disputes are to be resolved by the
Commission -- irrespective of the path taken to the Commission’s doorstep.
(Section 364.162(2)). As aresult, I recommend that the Commission adopt in this
proceeding the interconnection rates that would underlie ECS-like services offered
by other providers, including intefexchange carriers (assuming that the
Commission chooses the ECS alternative for the disposition of the stipulated

revenue reduction).
HOW SHOULD THE INTERCONNECTION PRICE BE ESTABLISHED?

A straightforward methodology could be to simply establish the relative ratio of

ECS prices/interconnection rates to equal the same ratio of MTS prices/access-

17
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charges. Such a methodology would assure consistent treatment between the retail

prices and their respective interconnection/access rates.

IV. Summary

PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIMONY.

The recently passed telecommunications legislation makes it clear that the
overriding goal of the Legislature is to move toa competitive telecommunications
environment. Such intent would be thwarted if Southern Bell’s proposed ECS
plan is approved as submitted -~ particularly at price levels that would be unlawful
the instant Southern Bell elects price regulation. The plan would prevent
competition on important toll routes and fails to meet several criteria set out in the

new law.

If the Commission does approve Southern Bell’s ECS plan, it must first put in
place the following policies: (1) it must require the service to meet the imputation
requirements for a non-basic service; (2) it must make a wholesale ECS-like
service available for resale; (3) it must provide an IXC interconnection rate to
apply to ECS traffic; (4) it must retain 1+ dialing; and (5) it must make ECS

optional.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?

18
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Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Gillan, have you prepared a

summary of your testimony?

A Yes, I have.
Q Would you proceed, please?
A Yes. Good afternoon, Commissioners. This docket is

one of the most important policy dockets that the Commission
will address, and it represents really a turning point in the
Comnission's regulation in that it is the first docket to
address the pricing policies of So;thern Bell under the new
telecommunications statute.

That statute had a clear and unambiguous direction
from the legislature that all telecommunications markets
should be open to competition in exchange for granting
Southern Bell substantial flexibility relative to its
earnings.

Now this wasn't a blanket check -- a blank check to
Southern Bell. The statute contains safeguards including the
codification of the Commission's long-standing imputation
requirement.

Against this backdrop of the legislation, the ECS
proposal moves in a fundamentally opposite direction. ECS
essentially targets the Southeast LATA, the largest toll
market in the state, and effectively removes that market from
competition -- in direct contravention of the legislative

policy favoring competition; in direct contravention of the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Commission's long-standing policy requiring that Southern
Bell's prices exceed its access prices; in direct
contravention of the Commission's recent decision on 1+ where
we stand on the eve of finally giving consumers the
opportunity to choose who their long distance carrier will be:
and, in fact, in contravention of this Commission's commitment
to Judge Green at the time‘the Southeast LATA was formed,
which effectively was a waiver of the MFJ's rules to not
include more than one city in a LATA. This Commission
represented and the judge agreed that that LATA could be
consolidated under the presumption that competition would not
be foreclosed by that action.

The basic conclusion of my testimony is that the ECS
service is a nonbasic service under the language of the
statute which requires that the Commission assure that the
price Southern Bell charges consumers exceed the access
charges that Southern Bell imposes on its rivals. My
testimony shows that ECS clearly fails this standard when
judged by the Commission's own imputation methodology.

Now despite having basically a negative opinion of
ECS in respect to the current statute and its competition, I'm
not actually here to recommend to the Commission that they
adopt ECS or one of the alternatives. Rather, our testimony
goes to the question of: If the Commission decides on its own

that it wants to have an ECS-type pricing system implemented,
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what other actions must thg Commission take to bring ECS into
compliance with the statute and enable competition to
continue?

Assuming that the Commission decides to adopt an
EcS-like pricing system, we have identified five associative
actions which the Commission must take in order for ECS to
comply with the statute and competition, viable competition,
to continue in that LATA.

The first is that the Commission must adopt an
interconnection rate that Southern Bell's rivals would pay
Southern Bell for the use of its network to originate and
terminate ECS traffic, and‘that that interconnection rate has
to allow for viable competition and Southern Bell's ECS prices
must pass an imputation test using those interconnection
rates.

Second, that the Commission should require that a
wholesale ECS service be introduced by Southern Bell that
others may resell supported by their own marketing and
customer account expertise to offer a competitive product.

Third, the Commission needs to confirm that Southern
Bell has actually effected the necessary ordering and
provisioning systems needed for other carriers to use this
interconnection service and this wholesale ECS service.

Fourth, the Commission should retain the 1+ dialing

of calls on the ECS routes to preserve the customer's
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discretion in which carrier to choose.

And finally, that the Commission should implement
ECS as an optional service so that subscribers can decide
whether to subscribe to ECS, and, if so, whether to choose
Southern Bell or one of its rival ECS-like products.

In effect, I believe these last two requirements are
satisfied simply by retaining 1+ dialing and implementing the
Commission's presubscription policies.

In my late~filed exhibit, we identified a proposed
interconnection rate and wholesale ECS rate that would satisfy
these first two concerns. The interconnection rate that we
suggest would be 2.27 cents per minute of use on each end of
an ECS call. And for a wholesale service, since the wholesale
service effectively has beth ends, it would be twice that
amount, 0.0455.

If the Commission takes these actions at the same
time and implements ECS, we believe that it would be brought
into compliance with the statute and competition would be
allowed to continue. In the event that these actions cannot
be implemented between now and October 1lst, we recommend that
the Commission use the interim refund mechanism of the
stipulation to partially implement the reduction and then move
to ECS once these conditions are satisfied.

That concludes my summary.

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Mr. Gillan. Mr. Gillan is
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available for cross examination.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Boyd?
MR. BOYD: No guestions.
CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. Tye?
MR. TYE: Thank you, Chairman Clark.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. TYE:

Q Good afternocon, Mr. Gillan. Mr. Gillan, have you
developed during the course of your practice in Florida over
the years, you have developed an understanding of what
Southern Bell's cost of intrastate access is?

A Yes.

Q Would it be safe to say that it's less than a penny
a minute?

A Certainly, it would be very safe.

Q I'm sorry, I didn't --

A It would be very safe to say.

Q Now with respect to the proposals that you are
making in this case regarding proposed ECS interconnection
rates, would the cost of that, providing that interconnection,

be roughly the same as the cost of intrastate access in your

opinion?
A Yes, it would.
Q Okay. So then even if your proposal were adopted,

Southern Bell would still have a markup in excess of 200% on
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these interconnection rates; is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q And that's a healthy profit margin in your opinion?

A I don't believe that there's any commodity in the
Free World that has the volumes and the markup that switched
access has.

Q Okay.

A Markups like that are usually reserved for jewelers
and things like that.

Q And would it also be safe to say that if ECS, if
Southern Bell's proposal in this case were approved without
taking the actions you have proposed, then there will be no
competition on these 288 routes in question?

A Without a doubt.

It just don't make any sense at all for any
interexchange carrier or any competitive firm to go in and try
and attract customers and provide them a better service or a
high quality service, whatever, charge those customers 6 cents
a minute and turn arcund and pay Southern Bell 7.5 cents a
minute. It just doesn't work. You can't take in 6 cents and
send out 7.5 cents and do it very long.

MR. TYE: Thank you, Mr. Gillan, I have no further
questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Melson?

MR. MELSON: No questions.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Self?
MR. SELF: No questions.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Dickens?
MR. DICKENS: Thank you.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. DICKENS:

Q Mr. Gillan, good afternoon.

A Good afternoon, Mr. Dickens.

Q You talked about some elements you recommend if
Southern Bell is permitted to implement ECS as it's proposed.
What effect do you think will occur in terms of competition in
the Southeast LATA if Southern Bell is permitted to implement
ECS without those elements that you have recommended?

A Well, there would be a couple of impacts. The first
most dramatic impact is that there would be no more
competition or hope of competition in the Southeast LATA for
these interexchange routes. Near as I can tell, using some
round numbers, the toll revenue in the Southeast LATA after
the last rate reduction is going to be about approximately
$120 million. The routes that Southern Bell proposes to
remonopolize through ECS would take about $100 million of that
and take it out of competitive service and put it into the
monopoly, so that you would basically be taking just one large
market and effectively gutting it. That, as a practical

matter, would foreclose any competitive development in the
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Southeast LATA.

I think there's also a larger issue throughout the
state in that my review of this indicates that the Commission
fundamentally cannot implement ECS as Southern Bell's
proposed. The prices simply don't comply with the law. So if
the Commission were to allow this to go into effect
notwithstanding that concern, there would be a chilling effect
on competition throughout the entire state as people, you
know, really reevaluate investment and other decisions based
on what kind of competitive protections would exist.

MR. DICKENS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck?

MR. BECK: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? I'm sorry, Mr. Carver?

MR. CARVER: I have just a few.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARVER:
Q Mr. Gillan, my name is Phil Carver, and I represent
Southern Bell. And I just have a few guestions for you.

On Page 2 of your testimony, you begin by saying
that the purpose of your testimony is to evaluate Southern
Bell's proposed extended calling service, particularly in
light of the Company's new obligations under the recently
revised telecommunications statute; is that correct?

A That's correct.
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Q So basically, you're giving a legal opinion about
the effect of the statute; is that correct?

A I'm giving an economic opinion as to whether the
imputation requirements of that statute are being satisfied.
Now, the imputation requiremént is written into a statute. It
seens to me that that's an economic question as to whether
that's being satisfied or not.

Q Well, it's not from imputation. You have listed
five things there. Are you giving legal opinions as to all
five of those? Do you believe that all five of those as a
matter of law have to be met?

A I believe that tpe first one is a matter of the
statute has to be met in order --

Q I can't —-

A -- for the imputation standard to be satisfied.

Q I'm sorry, I don't mean to interrupt, but I can't
see it from here.

A Oh, I'm sorry.

Q So if you could just tell me which one it is,
which -~ substantively what the first one is? I mean, just
read it to me. I just can't see it.

A Okay. Would you like a copy? I have one.

MR. CARVER: Sure that would be great.

CHATRMAN CLARK: 1I'll take a copy, too. I can't see

that far. (Laughter)
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WITNESS GILLAN: And I have to retract my statement.

MR. CARVER: 1I'll read it before I go back.

WITNESS GILLAN: I apologize, Mr. Carver. In the
old room, it would have been large enocugh.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Carver, would you have him
read it anyway? Because we can't see it.

MR. CARVER: Okay.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: So it might be easier that
way.

MR. CARVER: Okay.

A The first item is that the Commission must adopt an
interconnection rate for the use of Southern Bell's network
that complies with the Commission's imputation test and allows
competition on these routes.

The second is that it adopts a wholesale ECS service
that others may resell that enables other carriers to provide
an ECS-like service supporied by their own market and customer
account expertise.

The third would be the Commission would need to
confirm that Southern Bell has actually activated the
necessary back office support activities, ordering provisions
and things likes that in order for people to really be able to
use the interconnection service and the wholesale service.
Sort of self-evident that if you don’'t have this back office

system in effect, the availability of a price doesn't really
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mean anything.

The fourth is that the Commission would retain 1+
dialing to preserve customer choice and to continue to
distinguish between measured ECS and flat rate of local calls.

And the final point is that ECS should be
implemented as an optional service to the consumer. Which is
actually, as I said in the summary, a consequence of really of
retaining 1+ with intexLATA presubscription.

Q (By Mr. Carver) Okay. So we can get back to my
other question. Of those five, which are you saying must be
implemented as a matter of law in your opinion?

A I believe the statute clearly indicates that the
imputation test has to be satisfied. I don't believe it can
be satisfied without the interconnection rate being
established. It certainly cannot be satisfied under a system
where you impose switched éccess rates on your rivals who are
offering a service on those routes.

Q Okay. Maybe I'm not making my question clear.
Really all I'm asking you to do is just say one through five.
I assume some of them are things that you believe are
necessary as a matter of law. Are there that aren't, or are
you saying all five of these things must be done legally, in
other words, in order for the ECS plan to comply with the
legal requirements of the statute?

A I believe that the first point needs to be done.
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Q That would be interconnection?

A Correct. I think that, under the statute, carriers
have an entitlement to request a wholesale ECS service, but I
don't know -- it doesn't appear to me in the statute that the
Commission would necessarily have to reject ECS until the
wholesale service is available. It is my opinion, however, as
a matter of policy that that's as important or more important
as the interconnection rate. So that issue is somewhat within
the Commission's discretion; but as a matter of policy, 1
would recommend that they implement it at the same time as
ECS.

I think the third point has to be satisfied that the
Commission confirms that not only is an interconnection rate
available, but that Southern Bell has instituted the necessary
back office support functions for that to be viable offering.

And I think the last two points on having ECS be
optional and retaining 1+ dialing are probably within the
Commission's discretion. I don't know that there's something
in the statute that actually requires that that be true.

Q Okay. Let's talk for just a moment about the point
you made about wholegsale ECS. Would you turn, please, to Page
6 of your testimony.

I'm going to skip the parentheticals, but I think
what you say here is, "ECS must be available for resale at

prices set below the retail price of ECS by an amount to
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adjust for unbundled marketing and other expenses unrelated to
the wholesale ECS service."™ And then you cite 364.161 as if
364.161 says that. Is your position now or are you modifying
it that as a policy argumept that you don't believe it's a
legal requirement?

A No. There's a subtlety here that maybe I wasn't
clear on. I don't know that 364 -- I haven't looked at it.
My point was that there's some things, I think, that prevent
the Commission from adopting ECS, like the fact that it
violates the imputation requirements of the statute so,
therefore, the Commission cannot let it go into effect whether
they want to or not.

Then there are other things that the statute creates
that don't really go to whether the Commission could implement
ECS or not but go to entitiements that other carriers have
once ECS exists; such as, in this situation, other carriers
have the right to ask you to make available unbundled portions
of your network. It doesn't go to whether the Commission
approves ECS or not; but the minute they approve it, you're
going to be faced with a request to unbundle your network, so
they go hand-in-hand as a policy matter.

Is that more clear?

Q I think so. But you're not saying, are you, that as
a matter of law 364.161 requires ECS to be wholesale to

potential competitors, are you?
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A Oh, ves.

Q You are?

A Yes, I am.

Q Do you have a coby of 364.161 there?
A Yes, I do.

Q Okay?

A And if you go to 364.161, it says, "Upon request,
each local exchange telecommunications company shall unbundle
all its network features, functions and capabilities,
including access to signalling databases, systems and routing
processes, and offer them to any other telecommunications
provider requesting them."

And in my view, the wholesale ECS service that I
have characterized is a request to you to offer the
transmission and routing of an ECS call unbundled from its
retail price, which includes customer support market and
everything else. So you have an obligation under this statute
to honor the request for an unbundling.

Q Well, so let me see if I've got this straight, then.
The way you interpret the term "unbundling” is that if we
unbundle it from its price but leave it bundled otherwise,
that that's what the statute requires? That we sell you an
entire service with all the components so that you can turn
around and resell it?

A Yes. That's a partial unbundling of the service.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

325

Q Okay. So if you have a service, even though the
language refers to unbundled functionalities, your position is
that if you just reprice it that constitutes unbundling?

A That's partially true, yes. I mean, if what you see
here is when I go buy a service from you as a customer, what
am I getting? I'm getting the use of your physical network
but I'm also getting from you a bill, you have marketed it to
me, if I have questions about it and I inguire of you -- you
throw all that together in your service.

You den't just give people transmission, you give
them a service that includes customer support and other items
from Southern Bell.

Some people in a competitive environment are going
to want to ask you to unbundle specific components of your
network, but that isn't true of most people. 1In fact, I would
say the majority of people aren't interested in obtaining
unbundled network components from you as opposed to having you
unbundle ocut the transmission capability and allowing them to
offer other services on that platform. To me, that's an
unbundling, yes.

In fact, if you go to New York, where the idea of a
wholesale service is the furtherest along, that's actually I
believe how Rochester described it to the New York Commission,
an unbundling of the network transmission activity from all of

the other things for retail service. Similarly, I think that
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was the staff position in Illinocis and Maryland, other states
that have looked at the same question.

Q Okay. I have forgotten what your original answer to
me question was, so let me try again. It is your position
that the requirement of 364.161 to sell unbundled
functionalities also requires that complete services be sold
at a wholesale rate and that that repricing ~- that in and of
itself, if nothing more -- constitutes an unbundling?

A That is an unbundling, that is one type of
unbundling --

Q Is that -~ I'm sorry, is that a yes?

A Can you say the question specifically again? I
believe the answer is yes, that that is one kind of
unbundling.

Q Well, that's the only kind I'm asking about.

A Yes, that is an unbundling.

Q Okay. Now read a little bit further down. And on
364.161, does the copy you have have line numbers on it?

A Yes.

Q Line 21 says, "The parties shall negotiate the
terms, conditions and prices of any feasible unbundling
request . " You see that?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Well, then, if you believe that wholesaling

ECS is selling an unbundled service, if Southern Bell were to
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just roll this service out‘in the way that you advocate,
wouldn't that violate the language here in the statute that
these items are to be negotiated?

A No. Not necessarily.

Q Well, if it says that it is to be negotiated and
Southern Bell were to just unilaterally offer it, that's not a
negotiation, is it?

A Well, here's the problem --

Q I'm sorry. The problem is I don't really understand

your answer. Is that a negotiation or not if one party --

A No.
Q Pardon?
A No, that is not a negotiation.

Q Okay. And what you are advocating is that Southern
Bell simply offer that service -- not negotiate the products,
but just say, "Here it is."™ 1Isn't that what you talk about on
Page 6, Line 4, of your testimony?

A No, not really.

Q Okay.

A We have to step back. There's a problem in the
statute having to do with the process with which people
accomplish unbundling. Paft of that problem is that it
appears to articulate the process should apply only to LECs
but not IXCs, even though this is clearly the bundling

requirement goes to any telecommunications provider. So
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there's an issue about process there.

But the larger guestion here is that there's no
reason for people to sit down and negotiate with you how they
should obtain a wholesale ECS service if there is no ECS
service to request the wholesale equivalent to. So we find
ourselves in this proceeding before the Commission having to
ask the Commission, "Do you want this type of pricing system
to go forward?"

Because if you want this type of pricing system to
go forward, there's a couple of things that need to happen at
roughly the same time or at the same or prior to it. One,
absolutely clear in the statute there has to be an
interconnection rate that Southern Bell's prices can satisfy.

Secondly, we know there are people who are going to
want this but there's --

MR. CARVER: I am going to -- excuse me, I'm going
to object at this point and move to strike. He's not
answering my question. I think going back and talking for the
fourth time about the interconnection rate is substantially
beyond the scope of my question at this point. I would
request an instruction to the witness to answer the question.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Gillan, do you have anything
further that is responsive?

WITNESS GILLAN: Yes. He asked me how we go about

establishing the interconnection price and that's why I crept
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back into my answer. And my next sentence was going to be to
the Commission, You can tell us if you want --

MR. CARVER: 1I'm sorry, Mr. --

WITNESS GILLAN: =-- that you approve ECS and we will
go out and negotiate, if that's your interpretation. On the
other hand, we have tried to structure our testimony to be as
constructive as possible and not just lay at your doorstep a
problem but also lay at your doorstep some potential
solutions.

If you want to say, "We'll go forward with ECS;
we're not going to implement it until 120 days after the
60-day window goes by," that's within your discretion. But we
want to put as much of this before you as possible. But the
starting point to having this negotiation is you saying you
want the service.

Q (By Mr. Carver) But you would agree, wouldn't
you -- I'm sorry.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Gillan, you do need to keep
your answers more brief. Your attorney can conduct your
redirect.

WITNESS GILLAN: I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask a question about
this point. Why is this service -~- if we determine there
should be an ECS plan, we basically make the decision that

this is a service that should be offered as a local service.
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Why is it any different than any local service that exists
today? There's going to have to be a negotiated
interconnection rate to implement the new law. So why should
we delay this and label this a special local service which
can't be implemented until there is a negotiated
interconnection rate and a wholesale type of service so that
can you negotiate it?

WITNESS GILLAN: The existing local exchange
services are considered basic services under the statute.

This is a new service; this is a nonbasic service; and because
this is a nonbasic service, the imputation requirement —-

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me interrupt you. Are
existing EAS routes nonbasic services?

WITNESS GILIAN: No, existing EAS routes are basic
services.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. When we declare
this, if we do so decide, why is it that these are not part of
basic service?

WITNESS GILLAN: Because the statute's definition of
basic service applies only-to EAS routes that were in
existence as of July 1. And I don't believe there's any
disagreement that under the statute this qualifies as a
nonbasic service --

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But I thought the statute did

not apply to any open docket that existed prior to the
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implementation of that statute, which would include all the
EAS dockets we have under consideration, as well as this
docket.

WITNESS GILLAN: No. It says here in basic
telecommunications service, Commissioner, "For a local
exchange telecommunications company, such terms shall include
any extended area service routes and extended coin service in
existence or ordered by the Commission on or before July 1,
1995." Anything after that falls in as nonbasic. I believe,
I -- certainly that was Mr. Hendrix's testimony in his
deposition, as well, that Southern Bell agrees that this is a
nonbasic service under the statute.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Since we've already
interrupted your train of thought, and yours, Mr. Carver, let
me ask one question that somewhat falls out of Commissioner
Deason's question. I'm still trying to figure out whether you
think we can do these five things in this docket. 1Isn't it
going to take another docket? How can we do that in this
docket?

WITNESS GILLAN: I haven't actually thought about
that particular question, Commissioner. What I do know is
that if you can't do at least the first of these five things,
this service doesn't pass the imputation requirements of the
statute. And that is my opinion --

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I understand that --
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WITNESS GILLAN: -- in which case you couldn't do
the ECS. If you think you need to have a new proceeding to do
ECS and all these things tégether, then I really don't have an
opinion on that. But this docket does have as an issue, I
believe, is, “What items does the Commission need for
competition to continue on these routes?™ I'm going off of
memory here and I don't have the prehearing order in front of
me.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I guess I missed something
in your answer. Do you agree that we cannot do these things
in this docket, or do you disagree with that? I'm just trying
to figure out procedurally.

Let's say we agree with you that ECS can only be
implemented if these five conditions precedent are also
adopted. Do we do that in this docket? How do we have a
record that is sufficient to do that in this docket?

This is a simple rate proceeding involving Southern
Bell's obligation to refund $25 million and our obligation to
decide how that should be distributed. (Pause)

WITNESS GILLAN: I'm trying to choose, I'm trying to
develop an answer thoughtfully.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay.

WITNESS GILLAN: -Seems to me this is the fundamental
problem. Southern Bell put on the table a pricing plan that

doesn't give you a set of simple questions about, "How do we
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implement a $25 million rate reduction?® Instead, they put on
the table a set of prices for a service that they agree is a
nonbasic service whose prices do not cover the access charges
that it would impose on its rivals. So they have put before
you that problen.

Quite candidly, Commissioner, I don't believe that
you can actually ~- let me put it this way. I think there's a
substantial gquestion as to whether or not you can answer that
question for them in this proceeding. But assuming you feel
you can answer the ECS issue, you could answer these as well.

The question as to whether or not this docket could
actually answer these questions would include the question,
"Can we approve ECS, given its relationship to access charges
in this proceeding and the issues that it raises?"

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I don't want to interrupt
you. If you are through, that's fine.

WITNESS GILLAN: I think I'm through. But I think
the short answer is you may not be able to answer these or the
fundamental guestion of ECS in this docket. We share with you
that very real concern.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me ask another question.

Assume for the moment that if ECS is implemented
that it is by definition under the new law a nonbasic service

and is different from all the EAS routes we have ordered in
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the past. What's the significance of that? 1Is it still a
local service, it's just that it's a nonbasic local service?

WITNESS GILLAN: Yes. I think as a general,
Commissioner, in the o0ld world you structured policies around
a distinction of toll and local because the statute more or
less in kind of a layman's description told you you are
supposed to go out and have toll competition but you're
supposed to go out and have local monopoly.

That world is gone under the new statute. The new
statute tells you that your competitive obligations, your
obligations to assure that viable competition can exist,
transcend any distinction between toll and local.

The new set of obligations in the statute hinges on
the definition of basic and nonbasic and interconnection,
those are the relevant lines that lay out Commission
responsibility.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is there going to be
competition in the future in both basic local service and
nonbasic local service?

WITNESS GILLAN: I do not believe -- well, it is
unclear whether there is going to be competition for basic
local service at all. The statute, however, does put in place
a safequard that applies to nonbasic local services that does
not apply to basic local service, and that safeguard is the

imputation requirement. That imputation requirement should go
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along --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Wouldn't that argument follow
along with everything else? In other words, wouldn't we be
precluded from making any decisions following your argument on
any issue until we solve that problem? So we will be stopped
from acting as a Commissioq until we solve that problem to
meet that statutory requirement which you have created?
Because that issue would affect all other issues that come
before us in a general rule --

WITNESS GILLAN: Which issue?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: On telecommunications issues,
that you want to solve the imputation problem that being a
nonbasic service you could spread out to everything, couldn't
you? In other words, the unbundling of this service, for
example, that you say is required here, correct?

WITNESS GILLAN: Southern Bell is obligated to
unbundle this service upon request, yes. But the imputation
standard is a slightly different issue in that the statute
clearly indicates that Bell may not charge price that fail
that standard; and this is the first case you have before you
where they are trying to cross that line.

It doesn't mean that existing prices are in jeopardy
under the statute. The Commission has had an imputation
standard that applied to most competitive services since 1982,

I believe. So what you have here, though, is that imputation
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standard is now codified and Southern Bell's proposed prices
which fail to satisfy. I don't know that it requires that you
open up everything, but it certainly requires that you make
some judgment with respect to this pricing proposal.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What is the imputation
standard in the new law as you understand it?

WITNESS GILLAN: In the new law?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes.

WITNESS GILLAN: Basically, Southern Bell or any
local telephone company must charge a price for a service to a
customer that is greater than the rates for the monopoly
elements that it sells its rivals, which in this case would be
access service or interconnection service which would
substitute for access.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Why would access even enter
into it if we declared this a local service?

WITNESS GILLAN: Because until there's an
interconnection rate, the rate that would apply to an
interexchange carrier to provide calls on this route is
access. There's no dispute on that, that's exactly Southern
Bell's position.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What prevents the
interexchange carrier from getting a certificate to be a local
carrier and provide this on a local basis?

WITNESS GILLAN: I would suggest or I would state,
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Commissioner, that interexchange carriers already have a
certificate to provide this service on these routes. The fact
that Southern Bell decided to move this service from one
section of its tariff to another section of its tariff doesn't
appear to me to fundamentally alter the fact that this
Commission has already authorized interexchange carriers to
carry calls on this route.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You're missing the point of my
question. If we redefine it as a local service and it becomes
part of local competition, which is envisioned in the new law,
why is there any concern about imputation of access charges
which only apply to long distance traffic?

WITNESS GILLAN: Because this is a nonbasic service,
it has to cover the price of the rates that Southern Bell
would impose on its rivals for carrying calls on these routes.
And those rates are access charges, whether you call them
local or don't.

Until you create an interconnection charge, the
rates that are going to apply to anyone else providing a
service are access tariffs, and those are the rates that
Southern Bell must impute until there is some other
alternative. But right now, that statute says, when you look
at the service that your competitor offers and you look at
what you sell to him for him to be able to offer that service,

that's access. And then you add to that the other cost that
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you as a local telephone company incur to offer the service
over and above the access charges.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think there's going to be a
very significant legal question in this docket perhaps and
perhaps at some point it needs to be briefed, I don't know, as
to whether what you are saying is legally correct: Whether
this law would prevent this Commission from doing what we have
been doing for years, looking at routes and saying these
routes should be provided on a local service basis and that we
cannot do that until there is an interconnection rate to allow
for competition, whether it be local competition or
interexchange competition.

I just think it is something we're going to have to
address; and I as, one Commissioner, think there's -- I would
have some doubt as to whether the legislature envisioned
putting handcuffs on this Commission and preventing us from
looking at EAS routes which were -- part of this docket was
opened long before this law came into effect -- as to whether
this is the appropriate way to dispose of overearnings in the
public interest.

You may be right. I'm not saying you're wrong, I'm
just saying this Commission is going to need some guidance as
to how that law impacts our decision as to whether a route
should be -~ service on a route should be provisioned on a

local basis and whether that's in the public interests.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think that, it seems to me,

Issue 2 might cover that? I'm not sure. 1It's labeled the
legal --

MR. ELIAS: Issué 2 is whether or not competition
should be allowed on these extended calling service routes?
And, if so, what additional actions the Commission should
take.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Maybe it's encompassed in
there. But what I hear here is this witness is telling this
Commission that doing something we've been doing for years we
can no longer do under the new law; and that this is a docket
that was opened before the new law came into effect, we can no
longer do that until there is some type of either a negotiated
interconnection or some type of interconnection mandated by
this Commission.

And if he's correct and we're going to need --
obviously, we are not going to do anything that's going to
violate the law. I'm just not so sure that's what is in the
law and I think it needs to be briefed somehow; and whatever
guidance we can get from the parties, because this is going to
be a very significant issue we're going to have to cross one
way or anocther.

MR. ELIAS: Commissioner, I think your thoughts are
well-taken and that those kinds of questions ought to be

considered in the briefs that are filed as part of did
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posthearing procedure in this docket.

WITNESS GILLAN: Commissioner, I would add to that
or point out that we have tried to, going back to the guestion
that provoked all this, the reason we are proposing
interconnection rates and wholesale rates is so that the
Commission can continue to do some of the things that it used
to do in the past but in conformance with the new statute so
that you could go forward with this if you chose to by
proposing to you what the interconnection rate would look
like, what the wholesale rate would look like.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And I appreciate that. The
problem I have with that, and I think Commissioner Kiesling
kind of alluded to this some in her questions, is that you are
looking at another massive undertaking, another docket,
perhaps, another period for testimony and discovery and all
that. And in the meantime, not weeks and days but months are
going to be going by.

And there are going to be hundreds of thousands of
customers out there who are wanting to know what happened to
this plan that is going to give us some toll relief? We say,
"Well, there's a new law and there's going to be competition."
And they say, "That's all well and good, but why am I having
to pay for the next six months or a year? I want some relief
now."

That's what we are going to hear.
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WITNESS GILLAN: Which is why we have tried to
structure our testimony so I can tell you exactly how to go
about these other steps so that you are not drawn into those
other processes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Gillan.

Mr. Carver, did you have any more questions?

MR. CARVER: No further questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff?

MR. ELIAS: Very briefly.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ELIAS:

Q Other than ECS plans currently approved by this
Commission, are you aware of any instances where a Southern
Bell residential customer could initiate a call on a
seven-digit basis and be charged above what's included in
basic local telecommunications service for that call?

A No.

MR. ELIAS: That's all we have.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect.

MS. KAUFMAN: I just have one question, Mr. Gillan.
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1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
2} BY MS. KAUFMAN:
3 Q There have been some questions asked to you about
4ﬁ whether or not if we had to move to another phase of this

5 docket there might be some delay in implementing the ECS

6| proposal, if that's what the Commission chose to do.

7 Is there something else that the Commission could do
8] in the interim in order to ensure that the terms of the

91 settlement were carried out and the $25 million was refunded
10| until, if the Commission doesn't accept your numbers, we could
11 come to agreement on some of the issues you have raised?

12 A Yes. There's an interim refund mechanism, if I

13} recall, included in the original stipulation that was designed
14| to address the circumstance that scheduled reductions could

15| occur on the anticipated date.

16 MS. KAUFMAN: That's all I have. And FIXCA would

17| move the admission of Exhibit 19.

18 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, Exhibit 19 is

19| entered into the record.

20 (Exhibit No. 19 received in evidence.)

21 (Witness Gillan excused.)

22 c e

23 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Boyd?

24 MR. BOYD: Sprint Communications Company Limited

25| Partnership would call Mr. Tony Key.
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TONY H. KEY
was called as a witness on behalf of Sprint Communications
Company Limited Partnership and, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BOYD:

Q Mr. Key, would you give your name and business
address?

A My name is Tony H. Key. My business address is 3100
Cumberland Circle, Atlanta, Georgia 30339.

Q By whom are you employed and what is your position?

A I'm employed by Sprint Communications Company
Limited Partnership as Director of State Regulatory.

Q And have you prepared and caused to be filed in this
docket direct testimony consisting of six pages?

A Yes.

Q And do you have any changes or corrections to be
made in that testimony?

A No, I do not.

Q And if I were to ask you the questions set forth in
the testimony today, would your answer be the same?

A Yes, they would.

MR. BOYD: cChairman Clark, I request that Mr. Key's

testimony be inserted into the record.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The direct testimony of Mr. Tony
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF TONY H. KEY
ON BEHALF OF

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
DOCKET NO. 920260-TL

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND PRESENT

EMPLOYMENT.

My name is Tony H. Key. My business address is 3100 Cumberland Circle,
Atlanta, Georgia 30339. I am employed as Director, State Regulatory - South with

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (Sprint).

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE IN THE TELEPHONE INDUSTRY.

I graduated from the University of North Carolina with a B.A. Degree. Following
graduation, I entered U.S. Naval Aviation, completing active duty in 1971. In 1972,
1 joined Southern Bell and for 11 years held various marketing and rate and tariff
positions. In 1980, [ received an MBA Degree from Georgia State University. In
1984, at the divestiture of the Bell System, I transferred to AT&T and held various
marketing and regulatory positions. In September, 1987, 1 joined US Sprint as
Regulatory Manager. In my present capacity, I am responsible for regulatory

matters in the nine southeastern states, including Florida.
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HAVE YOU TESTIFIED IN FLORIDA OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION?

I have testified in Tennessee, North Carolina, South Carolina, Mississippi, Florida,

Alabama, Kentucky, Georgia and Louisiana.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

'The purpose of my testimony is to provide Sprint Communications Company
Limited Partnership’s position on the issues identified in the Commission’s Order
Establishing Procedure dated May 24, 1995 regarding various proposals to dispose

of the $25 million for Southern Bell.

SHOULD SBT’S PROPOSAL TO IMPLEMENT THE EXTENDED
CALLING SERVICE (ECS) PLAN PURSUANT TO THE TARIFF FILED

ON MAY 15, 1995 (T-95-304) BE APPROVED?

This proposal should be rejected by the Commission. This is the characteristic case
of Southern Bell (SBT) attempting to turn “Lemons Into Lemonade.” On the one
hand, SBT agrees to reduce rates because of an overearnings situation while on the
other they use those overearnings to implement an anticompetitive calling plan that
ensures that SBT retains the designated markets. This is a masterful marketing plan
and will insure that SBT retains these customers albeit with lower revenue levels.

Retention of this customer base will allow SBT to market a range of vertical
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to interL ATA service when and if the MFJ restrictions are lifted.

WHAT ARE THE INTRALATA RATE LEVELS PROPOSED IN THE SBT

TARIFF FILED ON MAY 15, 1995?

Residential customers will be billed a per message charge of $.25 per call regardless
of the duration of the call. Business customers will be billed a per minute charge of

$.10 for the initial minute and $.06 for each additional minute per call.

WHAT ARE THE SWITCHED ACCESS CHARGES FOR TWO ENDS OF
SWITCHED ACCESS FOR CALLS INCLUDED IN THE EXTENDED

CALLING SERVICE PROPOSED BY SBT?

If an Interexchange Carrier (IXC) carried these calls the switched access that would

apply is $.09259 per access minute.

DO THESE EXTENDED CALLING SERVICE PLANS MEET THE

IMPUTATION TEST REQUIRED FOR FLORIDA TOLL CHARGES?

They obviously do not and as such the plans are discriminatory and are subsidized

by IXC access charges.
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IS SPRINT OPPOSED TO EXTENDED CALLING SERVICE PLANS IN

GENERAL?

Sprint is not opposed to these plans when there is a true community of interest
between the extended local calling areas. Further, customers receiving the benefit of
the ECS plans should pay for the costs of these plans. However, the tariffs filed by
SBT merely convert competitive intraLATA toll calling to monopoly local service
in advance of 1+ intraLATA competition. The Commission should not allow SBT

to remonopolize these markets.

SHOULD THE CWA’S PROPOSAL TO REDUCE EACH OF THE
FOLLOWING BY $5 MILLION BE APPROVED:
BASIC “LIFELINE” SENIOR CITIZENS TELEPHONE SERVICE;
BASIC RESIDENTIAL TELEPHONE SERVICE;
BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE TO ANY ORGANIZATION THAT IS NON-
PROFIT WITH 501(C) TAX EXEMPT STATUS;
o BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE OF ANY PUBLIC SCHOOL, COMMUNITY
COLLEGE AND STATE UNIVERSITY;
o BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE OF ANY QUALIFIED DISABLED
RATEPAYER.
Generally it is not good public policy to reduce rates for services that are already
being provided below cost. If you embrace the theory that local residential service
is being provided below cost, then it stands to reason that reducing the rates for that

service only makes matters worse from an economic efficiency standpoint. The

reason it is poor public policy is due to the distortions on the marketplace that
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subsides cause. Customers paying the subsidies immediately begin to search for
alternatives. Companies enter the market to provide competitive services because
they see high margins. The incumbent company battles to keep the new entrants out
or to load the new entrant with subsidy responsibilities as well. Then, at some point
in the future, the subsidies fall and some companies are unable to compete because
the business case they made to enter the market is no longer valid. This business
cycle could be avoided if subsidies were identified, targeted only to necessary

recipients and kept to a minimum.

SHOULD ANY OTHER PLAN DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY THE

COMMISSION BE APPROVED?

If the Commission decides that intraLATA toll rates should be reduced, they should
be reduced across the board and, further, pass the access imputation test as required
in Commission Order Number PSC-92-0146-FOF-TL in Docket No. 900708 issued

April 1, 1992.

IF THE SOUTHERN BELL PROPOSAL IS APPROVED, SHOULD THE
COMMISSION ALLOW COMPETITION ON THE EXTENDED SERVICE
CALLING ROUTES? IF SO, WHAT ADDITIONAL ACTIONS, IF ANY,

SHOULD THE COMMISSION TAKE?
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If the Commission approves the SBT plan there will be no competition for the
routes in question. The SBT proposal mandates that these services be dialed ona 7
or 10-digit basis like a local call. Further, the proposal is that these plans be non-
optional in nature. If you are a customer of SBT for local service, the Extended
Service Calling plan will be available. Therefore, these routes will essentially be
treated as local and IXCs will not be able to compete for the traffic even with 1+

intraLATA presubscription.

If the Commission finds that these routes have long distance competition, they
should be preserved as toll routes and SBT should impute two ends of switched
access in the rates for the services. If the Commission wants to establish very low
rates for certain routes, likewise, a system should be developed to offer reduced

access for IXCs carrying traffic on these routes.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes, it does.
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Q (By Mr. Boyd) Mr. Key, do you wish to present a
summary of your testimony?
A Yes. I have a very short summary.

It is Sprint Communications Company's position that
Southern Bell's proposal to implement the extended calling
service plan pursuant to the tariff filed on May 15, 1995, be
rejected by the Commission.

The plan has two basic flaws. First, the proposal
will essentially remonopolize the large part of the intralATA
toll market prior to 1+ dialing parity being implemented.
Since the proposal is to implement ECS on a seven-digit dial,
nonvoluntary basis, consumers will not be afforded the choice
of carriers for this traffic,

Second, the rates that will be charged do not pass
the implementation test fof LEC toll prices that was finalized
in the order dated April 1, 1992, in Docket 900708.

Further, the rates do not pass the imputation test
as outlined in recently passed state legislation, as well.
Therefore, there is a discrimination issue between end-user

rates and access rates as charged by Southern Bell on these

routes.

If the Commission finds that the rates -- excuse ne,
the routes outlined in the proposal are competitive, they
should be preserved as toll routes and Southern Bell should be

forced to pass the imputation test in their pricing. If the
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Commission wants to establish very low, short haul toll rates,
Sprint has no problem with that. We just feel we should be
able to compete; and to be able to compete, the access prices
would have to be reduced for these routes.

Thank you.

MR. BOYD: Thank you. Mr. Key is available for
cross examination.

MR. TYE: No questions.

MR. MELSON: No éuestions.

MR. SELF: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Dickens?

MR. DICKENS: No questions.

MS. WHITE: Southern Bell has no questions.

MS. KAUFMAN: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Staff?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ELIAS:
Q Mr. Key, do you see these routes as being local or
toll?
A I see them as toll because my company would carry

them as a toll call.

Q Your company is an interexchange carrier; is that
correct?

A That's correct.

Q Do you see any other entities or types of
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telecommunications companies being allowed to carry this type
of traffic?

A Well, Southern Bell would probably see it as local,
as a local call, since they would implement it on a
seven—-digit dial basis.

Q Are you aware of, other than ECS plans which may
have already been ordered by the Commission, any instances
where a customer, a residential customer of Southern Bell,
could dial a call on a seven-digit basis and be charged an
additional increment above what he pays for local service?

A No, I'm not personally aware of that.

Q Are you familiar with the settlement agreement that
was entered in Docket No. 911104 inveolving the 25-cent plan
for Broward and Dade Counties?

A I'm only familiar in that it was attached to one of
the testimonies, I think it was Mr. Stanley. That's the only

familiarity I have.

Q Did you review the testimony of any other witnesses?
A Yes.

Q Did you review Mr. Hendrix's rebuttal testimony?

A Yes, I did.

Q Do you agree his concept of combining all tell for

prupcses of developing the average revenue per minute for
implementation requirements?

A No, I don't. I do not agree with that.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Why is that?

A Well, I think that as a competitor of Bell we're
competing against this particular service, not an aggregate
some sort of average.

Not only that, I'm not sure what kind of mix was
used. But I would think once you implement ECS, your large
majority of your terrific is going to flow to that because of
seven-digit dialing. You're not going to have any toll
traffic to speak of, so I would think that the average revenue
per minute would drop the MTS traffic. I'm not sure what kind
of forecast was used, but it seems to me like it would drop
in the future.

Q Did you have occasion to review the supplemental
exhibit Mr. Gillan filed has Friday?

A No, I did not.

MR. ELIAS: We have nothing further. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect? -- excuse me,
Commissioners? Redirect?

MR. BOYD: No, ma'am.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Key.

(Witness Key excused.)

MS. WHITE: Southern Bell calls Jerry Hendrix to the
stand.

MS. KAUFMAN: Before Mr. Hendrix begins, would you

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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like to entertain FIXCA's motion to strike?

CHATRMAN CLARK: .Go ahead.

MS. KAUFMAN: Chairman Clark and Commissioners,
FIXCA would move to strike -- let me tell you the lines and
pages and then provide you with my argument on that.

Beginning on Page 4, Lines 18 through 25; all of Page 5; all
of Page 6; all of Page 7: all of Page 8; and then Line 1 on
Page 9.

FIXCA's basis for its motion has two parts. The
first is that, as we've heard some discussion, this is a
proceeding to decide how to distribute the $25 million refund
that is part of the settleﬁent that Southern Bell entered into
as a result of its rate case.

We have two procedural problems and a due process
problem with Mr. Hendrix's rebuttal testimony. First of all,
I think it's clear from Mr. Hendrix's rebuttal, and as I
pointed out earlier, he didn't file any direct testimony, he
only filed rebuttal. It's clear from that testimony and even
clearer after his deposition last week that he is suggesting
that the Commission change its long-standing imputation policy
that is codified in the order that I believe Ms. White asked
Mr. Guedel about, Order No. 24859. He's proposin§ a change in
that; and we think that's inappropriate in proceedings such as
this where we are talking essentially about a tariff matter.

If the Commission wanted to undertake a generic

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

356

investigation of its imputation policies, I think it would

have been the practice of the Commission to allow all parties

the opportunity to comment on if or how such a change ought to
take place.

As I mentioned, we learned for the first time that
this was what Southern Bell had in mind and none of the
parties have had any opportunity to provide any input as to
whether or not this is an appropriate policy for the
Commission because of the procedural posture that the case is
in at this point.

Secondly, I think that there may well be a notice
problem in that I don't believe that this proceeding was
noticed in any way that it might involve some sort of change
in what again is a long-standing policy of the Commission. I
don't think that all IXCs or all LECs, for that matter, were
put on notice that in this case the Commission was going to
consider and perhaps change its imputation policy.

The lines and pages I mentioned deal with
Mr. Hendrix's discussion of this new policy and why he
believes the Commission ought to follow this course. We think
it’s inappropriate for the Commission to consider that in a
proceeding such as this, and we would move to strike that
testimony.

That concludes my argument.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. White.
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MS. WHITE: Thank you.

First, I need to note that Ms. Kaufman is correct,
Mr. Hendrix did not file direct testimony, he filed rebuttal
testimony rebutting points of Mr. Gillan's testimony. I don't
know that there's a rule that says you have to file direct and
rebuttal. This is rebuttal testimony disputing certain pieces
of Mr. Gillan's direct testimony.

Second of all, it was a direct response to
Mr. Gillan's testimony that the ECS plan did not pass the
imputation test. Mr. Hendrix is arguing in his testimony that
it does. He is analyzing it under the new statute, much the
same Mr. Gillan did, I believe, 100% of his testimony
analyzing the ECS plan.

I believe Mr. Hendrix's testimony is very
appropriate rebuttal testimony. FIXCA has been aware of this
testimony every since it was filed on July 10, 1995. They
were present at Mr. Hendrix's deposition. This is just not a
surprise to them. It seems to me, again, that if they had
this problem, it could have been raised earlier.

Be that as it may, it is appropriate rebuttal to
Mr. Gillan's direct testimony as well as the testimony of some
of the other parties; and, therefore, I believe that their
motion to strike should be rejected.

CHATRMAN CIARK: Ms. Kaufman, as I read the

testimony, I see it in response to the suggestion of how you
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would calculate imputation. He takes issue with Mr. Gillan's
testimony and I see it as appropriate rebuttal.

MS. KAUFMAN: May 1 respond, Commissioner Clark?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

MS. KAUFMAN: I would simply suggest to you that
Mr. Gillan applied and used the Commission's imputation policy
as a result of the docket that I'm sure most of you are
familiar with. And I think that Mr. Hendrix is suggesting
that that policy ought to be different. And as I stated
earlier, I believe that, if the Commission is going to change
a long-standing policy, the practice is that the parties have
the opportunity to put their views on the table in that regard
and that other parties not in this room have notice that this
is an action that the Commission might take in this docket.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much.
Commissioners? Go ahead.

MS. WHITE: The only comment I would make is that I
believe that Mr. --

CHAIRMAN CIARK: I have already ruled. I'm going to
deny the motion to strike.

MS. WHITE: Thank you.
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JERRY D. HENDRIX
was called as a witness on behalf of Southern Bell Telephone
and Telegraph Company and, having been duly sworn, testified
as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. WHITE:
Q Mr. Hendrix, would you please state your name and

address for the record.

A My name is Jerry D. Hendrix. My address is 675 West

Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia.
Q By whom are you employed?
A By BellSouth.
Q And what is your title?
a Manager, Regulatory Affairs.
Q Have you previously caused to be prepared and

prefiled in this case rebuttal testimony consisting of 14

pages?
A Yes.
Q Do you have any substantive additions, corrections

or changes to be made to that testimony at this time?

A \ No, I do not.

Q If I were to ask you the same questions that were
posed in your prefiled rebuttal testimony today, would your
answers to those questions be the same?

A Yes.
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MS. WHITE: I would like to have the testimony
inserted into the record as though read.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled rebuttal testimony of
Mr. Jerry D. Hendrix will be inserted into the record as
though read.
Q (By Ms. White) Did you prepare any exhibits
associated with your testimony?

A No, I did not.
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SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY
REBUTTAL TRSTIMONY OF JERRY D. HENDRIX
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DOCKET NO. 920260-TL
JULY 10, 1995

WILL YOU PLEASE STATE YOUR NAMB AND BUSINRSS
ADDREBSS?

I am Jerry D. Hendrix. My business address is 675

West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia.

DID YOU FIILER DIRECT TESTINONY IN THIS DOCKET?
No, I did not.
BY WHOM ARER YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY?

I am employed by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., d/b/a Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph
Company (Southern Bell), as a Manager in Ragulatory

and Extarnal Affairs.

PLEASE GIVE A BRIETY DBSCRIPTIO* OF YOUR BACKGROUND
L 1-
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AND EXPERIENCE.

1 was graduated from Mcrehouse College in Atlanta,
Georgia in 1975 with a Bachelor of Arts degree. I
began employment with Southern Bell in 1979, and
held various positions with the Company before
joining the headquarters Regulatory organization in
1985.

WHAT ARE YOUR JOB RESPONSIBILITIRS?

I am currently responsible for interstate and
intrastate switched access service issues
throughout the nine state BellSouth region. My
primary job responsibilities include handling
gwitched access tariffs and rate davelopment as
well as resolving other switched access issues. I

handle specific toll issuess as well.

In addition to daily management of issues connected
with my responsibilities, I have elther testified
or participated in proceedings befors each of the
nine BellSouth state Commissions regarding toll

and/or switched access matters and issues.
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L

WHAT IS THE FURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY?

The purpose of my testimony is to rebut certain
issues raised by Mr. Gillan on behalf of the
Florida Interexchange Carriers Asseciation (FIXCA),

and by Mr. Guedel on behalf of AT&T,

First, I will rebut Mr. Gillan’s allegation that
Southern Bell’s proposed ECS {Extended Calling
Service) rates do not meet the imputation
requirements of the new Florida Statute secticn 364
et seq. Second, I will also briefly discuss tha

issues of interconnaection and resale.

WHAT IS YOUR FIRST POINT OF REBUTTAL?

At page 2, lines 20 through 21, and page 6, line 22
through page 8, line 18, Mr. Gillan argues that the
proposed BCS service rates fail tha imputation
requirements of tha new statute. Mr. Guadel
apparently agrees with Mr. Gilllan. Mr. Gillan and

Mr. Guadel are both incorrect.

WHAT IMPUTATION TEST DID MR. GILLAN USE?

-3 -
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Mr. Gillan‘'s test is shown below.
Average
Per Minutae

Estimated Average BECS Revenuae/Minutes | $0.0642

—— — - - - e - - ——— .

Estimated Access (Effective 10/1/95) | $0.0745

Scurce: Average of Business and Residential ECS
Revenue Per Minute Calculated Using
Relative Business and Residence MTS
(Message Telecommunications Service)
Minutes (ist Q, 1994), Southern Bell’s
Responses to PIXCA's First Set of
Interrogatories, No. 1, Docket No.

930330-TP.

This is not the appropriate test for the reasons I
mention later. Southern Bell's proposed BECS rates

satisfy the imputation reguirements of the new

statute.

HAVE YOU CONDUCTED THE CORRECT IMPUTATION TEST TO
DETERMINE TEAT THE IMPUTATION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET

FOR ECS SERVICES?
-4-
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Yes I have. I have performed an appropriate
simplified imputation test to determine if the
proposad BCS rates meet the imputation requirements

of the new statute. This test is shown below.

—— A O S S it e Y W W U S S S G ) — — g S D AN A NP G ek i S G P S SR A A e Sy S AR T U A S b e e

Average Per Minute of Use
BCS/intralATA toll | $0.1350

Applicable Switched Accass ] $0.0574

(Includes Carrier Common Line

(CCL) and Local Switching,
and reflects rates to be

effective 10/1/95.)

Clearly, , contrary to the allagations of Mr.
Gillan and Mr. Guedel, Southern Bell satisfies the
imputation requirements of tha statute as it

applies to non-basic service,

THE AVERAGE RATES FOR ECS/INTRALATA TOLL AND
APPLICABLE SWITCHED ACCESS ARE SIGNIFICANTLY
DIFFERENT FROM THOSE USED BY MR. GILLAN IN HIS
TEST. WHY IS THAT THE CASE?
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In my calculations, I used Southern Bell’s average
per minute ©f use rate for ECS/intralATA toll which
includes all toll servicas, except for 800 and
WATS. In his calculation, Mr. Gillan developed an

estimate of the avarage ECS revenue per minute.

WHY I3 THE AGGREGATION OF EXPANDRD LOCAL AND TOLL
SERVICRS THE APPROPRIATE METHOD TO CALCULATE THE
AVERAGE PER NINUTE OF USE RATE, AS OPPOSED TO ECS
REVENUER PER MINUTR?

The aggregation of expanded local and toll services
is appropriate becauss Southern Bell ls aggregating

functionally equivalent services.

HAS TBE AGGREGATION OF ALL TOLL SERVICRS, EXCEPT
800 AND WATS, TO CALCULATE AN AVERAGE PER MINUTE OF
USE RATE BREN USED IN ANY OTHER BELLSOUTH STATE?

Yes. In North Carolina, AT&T and Mr. Gillan argued
that the aggregation of various LEC toll services
as a part of the imputation standard was not
appropriate. The Commission, however, concluded in
its Order issued June 30, 1995 in Dockat Nos.
P-100, Sub 126 and 65, that it is appropriate to

- -
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aggregate functionally equivalant toll services in
North Carolina for the purpose of the imputation
test.

WHY 18 THERE A DIFFERENCE IN THE APFLICABLR
SWITCHED ACCESS RATE PER MINUTE QOF USE THAT IS USED
BY SOUTHERN BELL AND BY MR. GILLAN IN THE
RESPECTIVE IMPUTATION TESTS?

The difference is that Mr. Gillan is using all
switched access elements in calculating a per
minute of use rate (CCL, Local Switching, and Local
Transport). This is inappropriate. The
appropriate switched access rate elements to use in
determining if the requirements of the statute is
satisfied ars CCL and Local Switching. At the
present time, the ratas £or these elements are
assessad to all purchasers of switched access

regardless of their transport vendor.

WHY IS IT INAPPROPRIATE TO IRCLUDE LOCAL TRANSPORT
IN CALCULATING A SWITCHED ACCESS PER MINUTE OF USE
RATB?

To include Local Transport would be contrary to the
- 7 =
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new statute. Ravised Section 364.051 (6)(c) states
that:

The price charged to a consumer for a
non-basic service shall cover the direct
costs of providing the service and shall,
to the extent a cost 1s not included in
the Qdirect cost, include as an imputed
cost the price charged by the company to
competitors for any monopoly component
used by & compatitor in the provisioen of
its same or functionally equivalent

service.

Local Transport is ngt a moncpoly component for
switched access. Thers are sevaral alternatives to
Southern Bell's Local Transport services through
Alternate Access Providers (AAVs). AAVs are active
in Plorida (Teleport, MFS, AlterNet, Intermedia,
IntelCom) and have targ;ted major cities such as
Miami, Fort Lauderdale, and West Palm to displace
Local Transport services offered by Southern Bell.
These AAVs are active and are aggressively seeking
customers. Therefore, it is inappropriate to
include transport in the average per minute of use
-8 -
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rate.

IN HIS TESTIMONY, MR. GILLAN TALKS ABOUT THE NEED
FOR AN INTERCONNECTION RATE POR ACCESS TQ SOUTEERN
BELL’S3 NETWORK. WOULD YOU PLEASE COMMENT?

Yeg. Pirst, it is inappropriate at this time to
discuss interconnection. Under the new statuts,
the parties are required to nagotiate

local interconnection rates, and to subsequently
petition the Commigsion to set rates only if these
negotiations are not successful. Revised Section

364.162 of the Florida Statute clearly states:

(1) Any party who, on July 1, 1993, has an
application on file with the commission to
become an alternative lccal exchange
telecommunicacions company shall have until
August 31, 1995, to negotiats with a local
exchange telacommunications company mutually
acceptable prices, terms, and conditions of
interconnection and for the resale of services

and facilities.

{2) If a negotiated price is not established
-9 -



w o N A W NN

NN NN D e e e e e b e e s
M A W N O~ O W O N AN B W N D

Cm em—— e .

370

by August 31, 1995, either party may petition
the commission to establish nondiscriminatory
rates, terms and conditions of interconnection

and for the rasale of services and facilities.

Mr. Gillan advocates abandoning the process in
favor of this Commission setting rates without
allowing the parties an copportunity to negotiats.
The process proposed by Mr. Gillan is clearly

contrary to the statute and is improper.

Second, the attempt to make interconnection a part
of this proceeding is simply an "around-the-elbow"
way of requesting that switched access rates be
lowered. As I explain later in my testimony, FIXCA
is one of the parties that expressly agreed to the
accass reductions listed in the testimony of Nr.
Stanley. Mr. Gillan's proposal is simply an
attempt to lower switched access, and this is

improper.
MR. GILLAN ALSO RBQUESTS THAT THE COMMISSION
AUTHORIZE RESALE OF ECS. IS IT APPROPRIATE TO

ADDRESS RESALE IN THIS DOCKET?
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No. This too is contrary to the new atatute and is
improper. As is the case with interconnection,
this is an attempt by Mr. Gillan to abandon the

process laid out in the statutes.

MR, GCILLAN BELIRVES THAT ECS WILL PRECLUDE
COMPETITION. DO YOU AGREE?

No. Competition will not be harmed with the
approval of BCS. The IXCs snjoy, and will continue
to enjoy, a number of competitive advantages over
the local exchange companies in the intralATA
market. First, IXCs can pravide complets toll
services~-intralATA, interLATA, interstate, and
internatiocnal-while the LECs are limited to the
provision of toll services within the LATA. The
provision, therefore, of “one stop shopping" for
toll services is a benefit that the IXCs enjoy that
is not available to the LECs.

Morecver, IXCs can and do use "melded" access

rates, blending both intrastate and interstate

rates as a basis for establishing their toll floor.

Given the pricing flexibility that the IXCs have

with respect to the use of "melded" intrastatas and
- 1] -
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interstate access rates, it is clear that IXCs can
effectively compete on an intraLATA basis.
Therefore, it is clear that BCS will not preclude

competition.

MR. METCALF, IN BIS TESTIMONY FILED ON BRHALF OF AD
HOC SUGGESTED THAT THE $25 MILLION UNSPECIFIED RATE
REDUCTION BE APPLIED TO SWITCHED ACCESS IN THE LESS
THAN 40 MILE BANDS. PLRASE COMMENT ON THIS
SUGGBSTION.

I am perplaxed and bewildered by Mr. Matcalf’s
proposal since there are no banded switched access

rates in Florida.

Moreover, switched access rates will be reduced by
$55 million, effective October 1, 1995, and an
additional $35 millicn effective October 1, 1996,
These are the second and third steps of a three
step reduction stipulated to with AT&T, MCI,
Sprint, and PIXCA. These reductions total $140
million. Parties to this stipulation agreed that
they would make no proposal to the Commission that
would require the use of the unspecified remainder
($25 million) to furthar reduce switchaed accass

- 12 -
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rates during 1995.

Also, under the new statute, Southern Bell must
reduce its intrastate switched access rates by 5%
annually beginning October 1, 1996, until the rates
are at parity with December 31, 1994 interstate

switched access rates.

This is not a proceeding to discuss reductions in
ewitched access charges and Mr. Metcalt's proposal

should be rejected.

PLRASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIMONY?

First, Southern Bell satisfies the imputation
requirements of the statute, contrary to the
allegations of Mr. Gillan and Mr. Guedel.
Furthermora, competition will not be harmed with

the approval of ECS.

Second, it is inappropriate at this time to discuss
interconnection and resale. Under ths new statute,
the parties are required to negotiate
interconnection rates and resale, and to
subsequently petition the Commission if thase

- 13 ~
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negotiations are not successful.

Pinally, this is not a proceeding to discuss
reductions in switched access charges, and this is
especially inappropriate for parties that agreed to
the stipulated switched access reducticns.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TRSTIMONY?

Yes.

- 14 -
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Q (By Ms. White) Have you prepared a summary of your
testimony?
A Yes, I have a short summary.

Q Would you please give that?
A Yes, thank you.

In May 1995, Southern Bell filed to introduce ECS.
While this filing is in the public interest and our customers
want it, intervenors have complained about the routes, saying
that they would first not be able to compete on these routes.
That simply is not true.

The carriers can provide intralATA, interLATA,
interstate and international services. 1In other words,
provide one-stop shopping. Further, they can meld their
access rates combining both inter and intrastate rates.

They have also complained about the ECS rates not
meeting imputation guidelines. That is not true. As I
demonstrated on Page 5, we do in fact meet those guidelines.

They have also raised the issues of resale and
interconnection. That is really putting the cart before the
horse., There are appropriate steps that must be taken to
address those issues and this docket is not the appropriate
place,

Finally, one carfier has even ~- well, one
intervenor, rather, has stated that we need to reduce the

access charges by $25 million. Ending 10~-1996, access charges

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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would have been reduced by $140 million. It is not
appropriate to deal with that issue here, either.

That concludes my summary.

MS. WHITE: Thank you Mr. Hendrix.

Madam Chairman, the witness is available for cross
examination.

MR. BECK: No questions,

MR. DICKENS: No questions.

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. KAUFMAN:

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Hendrix.

A Good afternoon.

Q Could you agree with me that the ECS service that
Southern Bell has proposed must pass an imputation test?
Whether it be the test you suggested or the test Mr. Gillan
suggested, the service musf pass an imputation test; is that
correct?

A It should pass an imputation test, that is correct.

Q Are you familiar with the imputation test this
Commission prescribed in Order 24859, Docket 900708-TL, which
was the access imputation methodology docket?

A Yes, I was intimately involved in that docket.

Q I thought you were. I believe the Commission has

already taken official recognition of that order.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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The order that resulted from that proceeding, what
preceded it was a series of industry workshops, is that true?
A I worked on it about a year, maybe a year and a

half, yes.

Q And the guidelines that were ultimately presented
and somewhat modified by the Commission represented at least
an industry consensus of what ocught to occur in regard to this
issue?

A For the most part. But that was then, and if I may
expound on that answer?

Q Mr. Hendrix, I'm sure your counsel will have the
opportunity to ask you on redirect if they feel the need to
clarify.

MS. WHITE: Excuse me, I would object only to the
extent that Mr. Hendrix has answered his question with a yes
or no and now he should be allowed to explain it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The witness is allowed to answer
yes or no and then explain but it is to be in response to the
question asked.

A Okay. Could you repeat the question again?

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) If I could recall, I think my
question was I was asking you if the guidelines that the
commission adopted in that docket were the result of industry
consensus, and I think you agreed with me that that was the

case. I believe that was the pending case.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A I believe I said for the most, the most part.

Q Do you have a copy of the order in front of you? Or
perhaps you are familiar enough with it. If you need a copy,
I have one available. I just have one question about it.

It's the case, isn't it, that that order required
that toll revenues cover access by service; is that correct?

A In that order, that is correct.

Q And the test that you are suggesting in your
testimony, I guess beginning on Page 4, Line 2, is not the
same test that is applied in this Commission Order 24859; is
that correct?

A That is correct. And at the appropriate time I
would like to explain why it is not the same test. 1Is it
appropriate?

Q I don't think so. I'm sure you'll have that
opportunity.

And I want to explore with you the ways in which
what you have proposed is different than what the Commission
adopted in that order.

And the way I look at it, I think there are
basically two differences. The first is that you have
averaged your proposed local ECS with other toll services.
Would you agree that that's one way that your methodology
differs from the Commission methodology?

A To make it clear, what I have done is look at

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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equivalent services, ECS along with other toll services that
are equivalent in nature. I have taken those revenues and
divided by minutes to come up with an average per-minute rate.

Q But you would agree that you have averaged your ECS
service with other toll services; is that correct?

A That's correct. I said that.

Q I just wanted to get your yes or no here, I Just
want be the clear.

And the other way that I see that it differs is that
you have excluded from youf calculation the local transport
rate that is imposed on IXCs because you believe there's some
sort of competition for that service; is that right?

A Well, it is fact. So I excluded because it is in
fact other alternatives here ond according to the statute it
is not appropriate to include that.

Q So you have excluded the local transport rate from
your calculation?

A That's correct.

Q I'm going to talk to you about this in reverse
order, if that's all right-with you. So we're going to talk
about local transport rates first.

Would you agree with me that the function of local
transport is to carry a call from the IXC's network to a
Southern Bell central office?

A Basically, yes.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q I think the competitive alternative that I recall
you talking about for the most part were AaVs, is that right?

A That's correct. But you have a number that have
been certified, 17 1 belieQe is the current number that's
actually been certified to operate in this state. And most of
them are in the Southeast LATA.

Q For an IXC to get local transport, someone else like
an AAV, the way you postulate it in your testimony, it's true,
isn't it, that the AAV would have to connect to your central
office and then purchase switched access cross-connection from
you?

A That's correct. And we have some 86 of those
pending at this moment, mostly in the Southeast IATA, I
believe in my data request'response I mentioned only 20; but
since that time, we've grown by 66 in that a major carrier,
one of the big three carriers, will be cutting over to another
carrier to provide their transport.

Q Okay, I'm sorry, I was distracted for a minute.

From the central offices from which ECS is provided, which is

not all the central offices, isn't it true that -- let me back
up, I didn't state that correctly.
There are three central offices from which ECS is
provided where there have been such requests; is that correct?
A Is that in response to a data request?

Q I think it was.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A I think I may have given you three cities.

Q But that would be equivalent to three central
offices?

A No, it is not.

Q Mr. Hendrix, I believe it's Interrogatory No. 81 in
FIXCA's 11th set. Do you have that?

A Yes, I do.

Q Okay. Mr. Hendrix, you have the interrogatory
before you?

A Yes, I do.

Q The first question asks you to identify each
Southern Bell central office in which Southern Bell is
providing switched accesses colocation; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q Could you tell us what the answer to that guestion

o
0
~

A I have listed the cities where those offices were
but there are multiple offices in those cities. For instance,
Miami -- let me get to my list, please. (Pause)

Okay, I'm there. Miami would have multiple offices.
Grande would be one; Palmetto would be a different office;
Fort Lauderdale would have a main as one of the offices. And
so it is not a one-for-one. Being that you have multiple
offices, you may have a secondary office, a wmain office as

well as a secondary office in some of the cities.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Do you know how many central offices ECS will be
offered from? I mean, how many central offices are included
in the routes covered by ECS?

A No, I do not.

Q So you can't tell us how‘many central offices have
competitive alternatives, you don't know from how many, how
many central offices are going to be involved or covered by
the ECS plan? Is that right?

A I think that's two different questions. Do you want
me to answer the first or the second?

The first question is, how many CAPs do you have out
there in those various offices? I would say in the Southeast
LATA, you have offices in the Miami area, your Fort Lauderdale
area, your West Palm Beach areas. You may have multipile
offices where the CAPs would situate themselves in those
cities.

The second part of your question is as to the
offices where ECS would come out of, I can't answer that one.

Q Mr. Hendrix, I think in the beginning of your
testimony you described your job at Southern Bell. Would I be
correct that basically you are responsible for interstate and
interstate switched access issues in the nine BellSouth
regions?

A As well as federal.

Q As well as federal?
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A That's correct.

Q And as part of your job --

A I'm sorry, as well as some toll issues. I do handle
certain toll issues for the nine states, also.

Q Let's focus on access. As part of what you do every
day at Southern Bell, is it part of your responsibility to
keep on top of what your cémpetitors are doing in the way of
access tariffs and access provisions --

A That's part.

Q -~ access offerings?

A That's part of what I do.

Q Can you tell us which competitors' access tariffs
you have reviewed in connection with your duties at Southern
Bell?

A It depends on what the issues are. But I would say
mostly the big three carriers, MCI, AT&T, Sprint, and even
WilTel as well as the CAPs, your MFS, your Teleport, your
Intermedia. Just go right down the list. I try to keep tabs
on as many of them as I can.

Q Mr. Hendrix, what I'm asking is which competitors'
access provider tariffs have you reviewed, if any?

A I reviewed several. Not only do I review tariffs
from the --

Q Mr. Hendrix?

A If I may finish?
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Q Excuse me, I don‘t mean to interrupt you, but this
will go a lot quicker if you answer the question that I asked
you.

MS. WHITE: Chairman ~-

CHATRMAN CLARK: Excuse me, just a minute.
Ms. Kaufman, it wasn't clear to me if you were asking what
access tariffs he reviewed in preparation for this docket.

MS. KAUFMAN: I'm sorry, Commissioner Clark. if it
wasn't clear, what I meant to ask Mr. Hendrix is:

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) What competitive access provider
tariffs have you reviewed in connection with your job?

A I reviewed tariffs from MFS, Intermedia, ITI, TCG.
If there is a CAP in Florida and they filed a tariff, I've
seen it. If there was a CAP that was filed at the federal
level and they filed a tariff, I'%e seen it.

Q Can you tell us which tariffs, if any, you reviewed
that involve the provision of local transport?

A If it is a CAP tariff and that is their job and that
is their offering, then I've seen it. I beliave what CAPs are
in to do is to provide an alternative transport option to the
local company's transport. So if in fact they are filing
tariffs to do that and they have filed the tariffs in Florida,
I've seen the tariffs, I'm on to the tariffs.

Q Have you seen a switched access local transport

tariff filed by anybody to your knowledge?
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A I know MFS has filed one in Georgia.
Q In Florida, I'm sorry.
A You just asked throughout the BellSouth states.

In Florida, I have not seen a switched access tariff
but what I have seen is in the transport order just issued on
June 6, I believe, in that order was it Teleport or one of the
CAPs mentioned that they are in fact carrying interstate
switched access. Well, to me, since switched access is a PIU
service, if you are a carrying the interstate, you have got to
carry the intrastate. So they are carrying access. And they
are saying they are carrying that on an interstate basis; so
that's in the water, it's in the record.

Many of the CAPs, what they actually do is to
provide interstate services. For instance, we have a CAP that
has come to us from one of the big three services that will be
cutting over in the Southeast LATA and ordered 66 DS3/DS1 type
services to cut over to that CAP.

And the percent interstate uses that they have given
us for that switched traffic is 100% interstate and that's not
accurate. If they are carrying switched traffic from their
carrier that has a PIU of 75, then at least 25% of that
traffic should be shown as intrastate; but to get around the
order, they're showing that as 100% interstate traffic.

So if they have filed a tariff, if they have filed

to operate in this state, I have seen it, I monitor it.
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Q You just mentioned the local transport docket. You

2F participated in that docket, didn't you?

A Yes. I was a witness and I actually filed the
tariff.

Q Southern Bell haé already filed their tariffs in
that docket?

A We filed the first tariff; the order was issued, I
believe on June 6, requiring us to file a tariff within 90
days. We're planning to file the tariff on September 5 -- the
second, the second tariff. But we did file the first tariff.

Q Now it is true, isn't it, that all IXCs will be
required to pay an interconnection charge to Southern Bell

regardless of whether or not they buy transport from you?

A No, that's not true. Do you want me to expound on
that one?

Q Go ahead, yes, sir.

A I was just waiting. Sometimes you don't, sometimes
you do.

But whether they go to a CAP or whether they use
Bell does not mean that they would pay us what is referred to
as direct. The main reason for going to a CAP is that they
can get the transport cheaper. If I can go to a CAP and
convert from switched to special access, I do not pay the
carrier common line, I do not pay the local switching, I do

not pay the RIC or any of your other transport rates. If I
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maintain switched but eliminate the transport, then I will pay
your carrier common line and your local switching rate.

That's the whole purpose of the CAP coming in, to provide
alternatives where they do not have to pay the full access
rates.

Q Let's go back now to the thing I mentioned first
about the differences between the methodology that Southern
Bell has proposed and the Commission's order. And that has to
do with your averaging of ﬁcs with other toll services.

On Page 8 of your testimony, let's get there first.
You have a quotation from the new statute. And am I correct
in understanding that it is your position or opinion that this
is the portion of the new statute that requires you to compute
access the way you have shown it in your testimony?

A Yes, it is. I think the key thing in that statute,
in that language, is on Line 10, "monopoly component.® And
for that reason, the standard that I used here is quite
different from the other standard because that was not
language that was in the previous order setting up the
guidelines. It is totally, totally different. Different now.
There are CAPs that can provide access; and since there are
alternatives, it is not appropriate to include any portions of
the transport. And for that reason, we cover the rates of
ECS, we more than cover the rates.

Q Let's look at that language you have on Page 8,
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Lines 4 through 13. You would agree with me, wouldn't you,
that the language says, "The price charged to a consumer,"
singular, "for a nonbasic service," singular, "shall cover the
direct cost of providing the service," singular.

A Are you asking me whether those are singular words?

Q Yes. That's what the language states, does it not?

A Yes. But I think you need to go back and look
further in the statute. 1In the statue -- let me see if I can
find it for you ~-- there are other places where the singular
term is used also and in other places it is a plural term. If
I may find a couple, I have them tabbed here.

For instance, on Page 25, Line 8, of the statute,
starting at -- well, I will start at Line 6. But if you were
to read that sentence in context, on Line 8, the first word is
"service," that's a singular word. If you go down to Line 12
on that same Page 25, you have the word "services," and that's
plural.

Q Mr. Hendrix?

A If you go down -~ if I may finish?

Q Go ahead.

A If you go down on Page 25, Line 19, same page, you
have to words "service prices," that's plural. If you come
down to Line 25 on Page 25, you have the word "service,"
that's singular.

Q The section you have referred us to, which actually
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begins on Page 24, is a section that deals with basic
telecommunications service, right?

A That's correct.

Q So that doesn't really have anything to do with what
we are talking about?

A No. I think it points out the fact you have taken
something that may be out of context and want to show it as a
singular service; and I'm saying there is singular and plural
used throughout this that perhaps you can argue, "Well, this
should be plural but this should be singular."

And I'm saying that if you were to look at it, you
have to look at the statute in total before concluding that
that section that is referenced with "service" being singular
that it is talking about a singular, single service. And when
I went back and read through this, that's not the case.

Q Let me ask you two questions about that. First of
all, you have quoted this section in your testimony as the
basis for your imputation methodology: is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And you're suggesting that when the legislature used
the singular they meant that one could substituterthe plural
for that in this particular section?

A No. The only thing I'm saying is to drive or to key
on the word being a singular word, you know, it is not

consistent with the way the term is used throughout the
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statute.

Q The other point I think you have made about this
passage that you quoted deals with the term that's on Line 10
about "“monopoly component."

A Yes.

Q Let me see if I can state what your position is on
that. Well, I'm sorry, nof "monopoly component,” but on Line
12, "functionally equivalent service." It is your view I
guess that if they are functionally equivalent services then
one can average them together as you have done; is that |
correct?

A I think it's appropriate to do so, yes.

Q But is it your testimony that's what the language of
the statute requires?

A Well, the words are here on Lines 12 and 13; and I
would say yes, that is appropriate.

Q Doesn't that 1an¢uage refer to the services that are
provided by your competitors and have to do with what you will
charge to them?

A Well, I think what it is saying in the proper
context is a service that I used to compete with you for the
functional -- for an equivalent service.

Q Would you look with me on Line 8, admittedly this is
in the middle of a sentence. But it says that you shall

"include as an imputed cost the price charged by the company,"
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which we can agree in this case that would be Southern Bell,
"to competitors," which I guess we could agree would be
perhaps the IXCs, "for any monopoly component used by a
competitor in the provision of its same or functionally
equivalent service."

So are you suggesting that that phrase,
"functionally equivalent service," refers to Southern Bell and
not to the competitors of Southern Bell?

A I think those three words are very general words.
But in general, it talks about my service that I would use to
compete with you as a carrier that is providing an equivalent
service.

Q Now when you did your imputation calculation, you
included intraLATA toll with your ECS service because you
believe they are functionally equivalent; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q I see you have the statute right there in front of
you. Could you turn to Section 364.05167

A what page is that on?

Q I will try and tell you that. 1It's on Page 28,
beginning at Line -- well, I'm going to direct your attention
to the sentence beginning at Line 22 there. Do you see where
I am?

A I'm on Page 28, Line 22.

Q Okay. And we are in the section of the statute
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dealing with nonbasic services; is that right?

A That is correct.

Q And that line says that a LEC, a local exchange
company, "shall not engage in any anticompetitive act or
practice or unreasonably discriminate among similarly situated
customers®; is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Now if, as you tell us, intralATA toll and this ECS
service are essentially the same service, shouldn't you be
charging your customers the same price so as to not
unreasonably discriminate among them?

A Sure if you want to pay 25 cents -- I mean 10 and 6
cents, that's your business, I have no problem at all with
your paying that rate. 1Is that what you are asking me? Those
are my ECS rates.

Q No. What I'm asking you is, it's been your view, as
I understand it, that intralATA toll and ECS are essentially
the same service?

A Yes.

Q And what I'm asking you is shouldn't you be charging
your customers the same price so that you don't unreasonably
discriminate among them? The same price for ECS as you're
charging for intralATA toll.

. Which customers are you talking about?

Q I'm talking about Southern Bell's customers versus
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one or the other.

A

The carriers are my customers, too; and first we

were talking about carriers. Now we're talking about the

end-user customer.

Q

A
price?
Q

A

That's right.

Okay. And should we be charging them the same

Right.

It would probably be appropriate if the carriers

charge those customers the same, the same price. If you'd

look at your tariffs or WilTel's --

Q

Bell.

A

Excuse me, a second, I'm talking about Southern

I'm not talking about the -~

Yeah, but this is a competitive market --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Excuse me just a minute. If I

understand Ms. Kaufman's question correctly, she is suggesting

if you implement ECS on some of your routes, if it is

equivalent to all inter/intralATA toll, it ought be 25 cents

on all of your routes. Is that what you are trying to say?

» 0O >

Q

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, ma'anm.
I'm sorry, I didn't understand that.
(By Ms. Kaufman) Is that the case, then --

No --

~-= that you would need to charge all your customers,

ECS customers and intralATA toll customers, 25 cents --
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THE REPORTER: Ms. Kaufman, I'm sorry, I'm having
difficulty understanding, did you say "interLATA" or --

MS. KAUFMAN: IntralATA toll.

THE REPORTER: —- ®intralATA"? I'm not
understanding you.

MS. KAUFMAN: Let me try it one more time here.

Q (By Ms., Kaufman) We looked at this
nondiscrimination provision and my question is: So that you
are not in violation of that provision, if the services are
functionally equivalent, wouldn't you need to be charging the
same price to your ECS route customers as to your intralATA
toll customers?

A I would say no. I do not believe we do any harm to
that language in the schedules that we propose in the ECS
filing. And even when you look at the market, the rates that
are offered by the carriers, you do not offer similarly
situated customers the same rates. And the local companies
are doing no harm to this language by offering ECS in one case
and other customers paying a message toll while other
customers may choose to use the WATS Saver offerings.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I'm sorry, I'm confused by
that answer. It still didn't seem to me that you answered
Ms. Kaufman's guestion about your ECS customers and your
intralATA toll customers.

WITNESS HENDRIX: I thought I did, I'm sorry. I
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believe my answer was no.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Then you elaborated.

WITNESS HENDRIX:. Yes, I did.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Then I don't understand the
elaboration. You're talking about your competitors' charges
in your answer, not your charges.

WITNESS HENDRIX: I'm sorry if I didn't, but I
intended to say that we do no harm to the language by charging
our customers, certain customers, ECS rates, and other
customers the message toll rates, and other customers a WATS
Saver rates; and those are services that are offered by Bell.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Do any of the services you
just named include intralATA toll?

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, ma'am. The WATS Saver as
well as the MTS are intralATA toll.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And what about your average
customer? Let's say an average residential customer who
doesn't live within these three counties and is an intralATA
toll customer?

WITNESS HENDRIX: Yes, there are other options
available to those customers. We have Saver Service options,
which are toll discount options, available to those customers.
I believe there is a, it's been a couple of years, I believe
Toll-PAC is still out there that would allow for discounted

tolls for a modest buy-in. So there are other options for
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those customers that may be in areas that are not on those
routes to use.
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay.

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, I think that we
started early in our guestioning with a comparison of the
Commission's current policy and what Southern Bell has
proposed. Did Southern Bell seek a waiver from the Commission
in regard to using a different imputation methodology than the
one approved in the order we discussed?

A No. I think the statute is very clear that it is a
change from the current order that was in place prior to the
statute being issued.

Q Is that a no? Did you mean that as a no?

A I believe I said "No" up front. And then I went on
to say I think the statute is very clear there is a change
from the current order that is in place relative to the
imputation.

Q Have you discussed the methodology you're proposing
here with any of the other LECs, United, GTE? What else do we
have?

A No, other than I believe I faxed a copy of my
testimony once it was filed to one of the LECs.

Q The statute that you quote still here on Page 8
requires, doesn't it, that the price for a nonbasic service

cover the direct costs of providing that service? And I
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believe that's on Line 8.

A Yes, that is correct.

Q It's true, isn't it, that Southern Bell hasn't done
a cost study for ECS? 1Is that correct?

A I'm not an appropriate person to ask about the ECS,
I do not know.

MS. KAUFMAN: Weil, if you will hang on a second, I
believe we asked you that in discovery.

Commissioner Clark, if I could have an exhibit
number, please? |

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What is it that you want marked as
an exhibit?

MS. KAUFMAN: If you will just give me a moment?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: While she is looking for that,

Mr. Hendrix, do you consider ECS a toll or local service?

WITNESS HENDRIX: I would consider it to be a local
service but, under the new statute, a nonbasic local service.

CHATRMAN CILARK: If that's true, how can you meld
together that with your other intralATA toll service?

WITNESS HENDRIX: The reason being is that most of
those routes at one time were in fact toll; and in reading the
statute, the statute requires that you meet the imputation
standard that is in the statute for a nonbasic service. So it
is simply the melding of what was a toll service with other

toll services along with the ECS.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: But if we implement ECS, it is no
longer a toll service. So why should you incorporate the
access charges for other toll services in your melding to get
an appropriate imputation charge?

WITNESS HENDRIX: It is mainly because we view them
as being equivalent services.

If you look at the provisioning of the ECS compared
to the Message Toll service, compared to your WATS Saver
offerings, you're talking essentially the same, the same
service. The difference is the dialing arrangement that is
being used by the end-user customers.

I realize it may not have any relevance here, but
when this issue came up, it surfaced in another state. And in
that state, it had a similar offering, which was a design
radius offering that went out 40 miles. As a part of a
stipulated agreement, MCI and Sprint, along with the other
local companies, agreed to an imputation standard in that
state. That's very much the same here. They only ~-

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They agreed to an imputation
standard --

WITNESS HENDRIX:  On an aggregate basis.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: On an aggregate of all their
intralATA toll?

WITNESS HENDRIX: Except for WATS and 800, yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




y

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

|

399

MS. KAUFMAN: I would like to approach the witness.

WITNESS HENDRIX: The only difference -- if I may
continue to answer that while Ms. Kaufman comes?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead.

WITNESS HENDRIX: The only difference is that we
reduced access charges in that state. But it was not to a
level that was below those area plan rates; the access charges
are still much higher.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, I have provided to
you FIXCA's request for production and I would like to address
your attention to No. 21, which asks Southern Bell to provide
"all cost studies and documents supporting such cost data
which support Southern Bell's proposed ECS service.®

Could you read us what Southern Bell's response was
to that request?

A “Southern Bell has no documents responsive to this."

Let me say I believe my answer to you was that I was
not the person to ask relative to the cost. I'm not a cost
person, I'm a price person. I look at the cost in setting
rates; I believe Mr. Stanley talked or addressed the rate
levels for ECS, and I'm here speaking on the issues that
were -~ that are addressed in the testimony.

Q You don't have any reason to think that Southern

J Bell has some ECS cost studies that they didn't provide, do
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you?

A No. Because unlike perhaps some of the others,
we're very honest and very straightforward when customers or
when clients come and ask and we give you that data.

Q I'm sure we all ;ppreciate that.

A I thank you. But let me go on and answer your
question further.

Q Mr. Hendrix, my question was simply --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I thought the question was simply
whether you provided -- that you had a cost study. You said
no.

WITNESS HENDRIX: Thank you.

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Since we have established that
Southern Bell is honest and truthfully answered it has no cost
study relating to ECS, how-do we know that it covers even your
direct cost?

A I'm glad you asked that follow-up question because
that's what I was about to answer.

I think when you look at ECS, since we have not
performed any cost studies, I think as a surrogate perhaps
your toll costs would be a really good surrogate to look at.
I do not have those costs, but I would think that the ECS
rates that we have here more than adequately cover those
costs,

MS. KAUFMAN: Chairman Clark, now I need an exhibit
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number.

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, we're distributing
Southern Bell's response to FIXCA's Interrogatories Nos. 75
and 76.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They will be marked as Composite
Exhibit 20.

(Composite Exhibit No. 20 marked for
identification.)

Q (By Ms. Kaufman)' Do you have those in front of you?

A Yes, I do.

Q You provided the answers to these two
interrogatories; is that correct?

A Yes, I did.

Q Are they still true and correct today to the best of
your knowledge and belief?

A Yes, they are.

Q I have just got one last line of questions, and they
relate to your access calculations back on Page 5 of your
testimony, Lines 6 through 9 —-- 6 through 10,

Do you have Southern Bell's responses to FIXCA's
seventh set of production documents, No. 207

A Not with me.

MS. KAUFMAN: Well, I have one copy: and the reason
is because the information on here is confidential. I'm not

intending to get into the particular numbers that are on the
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sheet, but I don't have additional copies to distribute. So I
think, if it is all right, I will go over there and talk to
Mr. Hendrix so we can share the same copy.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I hope the rest of us can hear it.
You are not intending to enter that as an exhibit?

MS. KAUFMAN: No, I want to ask him some questions
about it. Counsel, do you have a copy he can use?

MS. WHITE: It will take a little bit.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead and walk over there and
ask your questions.

Q (By Ms. Kaufman) Mr. Hendrix, I'm showing yéu the
confidential copy of Item No. 20 to FIXCA's PODs. And without
revealing anything that's confidential on there, what this
exhibit is is for the month of November you have provided us
with the MTS and OCP revenue for residential and you provided
us with the minutes of use. Is that correct?

A Uh~-huh.

Q And then you have provided us -- well, I'm showing

you backwards, but you provided us that same information for

business?
A That's correct.
Q Do you have a calculator?
A Yes. How far do you need for it to go out? 1It's a

small one.

Q We'll try it and see. You're going to need it, not
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me.

What I want you to do, Mr. Hendrix, is if you could
total up revenue for both business and OCP for both
residential and then business, and then divide it by the total
minutes of use. I'll take that back in a minute. (Pause)

Did you do that calculation, did you divide all the
revenue by all the minutes? Could you tell us what you got?

A Yes, 13.5,
Q That calculation that you have just performed,
Mr. Hendrix, does not include your ECS service; is that right?
A No, this is simply your message toll and your
optional calling plan revenues in minutes.

MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you, Mr. Hendrix, that's all I
have. And I'll take that document back from you.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Tye? 1I'm sorry, Mr. Boyd?

MR. BOYD: I just loaned my chair out for a second.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. BOYD:
Q Mr. Hendrix, I'm Everett Boyd for Sprint and for
Florida Mobile Communications Association.

The proposed ECS routes that are at issue in this
docket will be considered local for accounting purposes, will
they not?

A That's my understanding.

Q And those routes will be considered local for
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dialing purposes as well, will they not?
A Will be on a sevén-digit basis.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's a yes?

WITNESS HENDRIX: Well, usually you don't think
of —— I suppose I have a problem equating seven—-digit always
with local. I mean, there are a lot of gadgets that are out
there in the marketplace that would allow a customer to input
only seven digits or even fewer digits, and that is my problenm
as opposed to simply giving a yes, you can't always equate
local with seven-digit dialing.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Assuming they are not using
customer premise equipment or other equipment that allows you
to do that, is your answer yes then for seven-digit dialing?

WITNESS HENDRIX: In that case, yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Some of us just dial one.

WITNESS HENDRIX: That's true. Very true. Some, in
my case, when I dial from the office I may just dial four
digits to reach other people.

MR. BOYD: The only other thing I have, Commissioner
Clark, is an exhibit which is a Southern Bell interrogatory
answer that was provided by Mr. Hendrix, I would like to get
identified and have him just verify. May I have a number for
that?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 21. And what's the title?

MR. BOYD: It is Southern Bell's response to McCaw's
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Second Set of Interrogatories, Item No. 28.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could you give me the
question numbers again?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 28. Second set, Item 28.

MR. BOYD: Second set of Interrogatories, Item
No. 28. (Pause)

(Exhibit No. 21 marked for identification.)

Q (By Mr. Boyd) Mr. Hendrix, this interrogatory

response was provided by you or under your direction, was it

not?
A Yes, it was.
Q And it is still accurate and correct?
A That is correct.
MR. BOYD: Thank you. That's all I have, Madam
Chairwan.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: "Thank you, Mr. Boyd. Mr. Tye?
MR. TYE: I will try to be brief, Madam Chairman, I
know it's late in the day.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. TYE:
Q Good afternoon, Mr. Hendrix.
A Good afternoon.
Q Did I understand you to say in response to one of
Ms. Kaufman's questions that you have reviewed competitive

access provider tariffs filed with this Commission?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

406

A I said if they filed it, I would have.

Q Excuse me?

A I said if they have filed tariffs, then I have.

Q Well, do you remember whether you have or you have
not reviewed any AAV tariffs filed with this Commission, I
guess is the question.

A Mr. Tye, I review a lot of tariffs in the course of
a week. And my remark is not one of being cocky:; but the only
thing I know is that we have a monitoring process and if a
tariff has been filed, the marketing people or the regulatory
people here, we usually get those. So if a tariff has been
filed, chances are I have locked at the tariff.

Q Then it was not your testimony that you have
reviewed such a tariff or such tariffs in preparation for this
hearing; is that correct?

A Not strictly for this hearing. But if it has been
filed, then I have reviewed the tariff.

Q But you cannot remember a specific instance where
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